-
2
~1|CUSD 207U

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 21, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



PEOTONE
GUSD 2070

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 21, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M. AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

. CALL TO ORDER:
. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:
. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of May 17,2021.............cooiiiiiiniennnn. 1
B. Minutes of the Closed Executive Session of May 17,2021...................... 18
C. Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of June 2, 2021..............cooevvivnnen. 20
D. Treasurers’ Report (May 2021).......cccoviriii e 25
E. Imprest Fund (May 2021).......c.oiiiiiii i e e 36
F. General Fund Bills (June 2021)........coiiiiiii e, 42
G. Activity Fund (May 2021) ... 59
ROLL CALL:

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

V. GOOD NEWS:
PHS - MAY 2021 PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD:
Mrs. Mary Kay Honel, Art Teacher at Peotone High School................. 64

VL. FOR ACTION:
Report No. 85: Approval of the Registration/Lodging Fees of the
ASB/IASA/ lllinois ASBO Joint Annual Conference

(November 2027)......oii 64
Report No. 86: Approval of the Final 2020-2021 District School Calendar...... 64.
Report No. 87: Approval of the Acceptance of Athletic Trainer Bid for

2021-2024 (3 school years)........c...ccovviiiiiiiiie i 64

Report No. 88: Approval of a Release of a Diploma (Peotone High School).... 74

Report No. 89: Approval of the Asphalt Repairs and Sealcoating at
PES/PJHS/ PHS..... 74

Report No. 90: Approval of Personnel - Certified Staff - Employment - PHS -
Industrial Arts Teacher, Spanish Teacher, English Teachers,
Change in Status - Certified Teachers, PHS - Zero Hour Math
Overload, PJHS Head Softball Coach and Assistant Softball Coaches,
PHS- Sophomore Head Volleyball Coach, and PJHS Assistant
Volleyball Coach, Resignation - PHS English Teacher, PHS Student
Council Sponsor, Administrator Contracts Classified Staff —
Employment -1:1 Bus Aide, Director Contracts, Change in Status -
Classified Staff, Resignation - PHS/PJHS Head Softball



VIl. FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of Board Policy 7.20

VIIl. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public
or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING THE

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

X. OTHER:

X.. ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting will be on
Monday, July 19, 2021
Peotone High School - Media Center



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021
AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., President Tara Robinson called the regular board meeting to order
and requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following board members answered
aye (7): Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jodi Becker,

Mr. Richard Uthe, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Dawn Love and Mr. Tim Stoub.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda of the
May 17, 2021 regular board meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the
Consent Agenda and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion to approve, and a roll call
vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (7):

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe,

Mr. Tim Stoub, Mrs. Dawn Love and no nays.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mr. Brandon Owens introduced Ms. Delaney Balmer, who is a junior at Peotone
High School and is a member of the student advisory board of IHSA. Mr. Owens
reported to the Board that student-athletes can be nominated to be members of
the Student Advisory Committee by meeting the following criteria:

- The nominee must have a cumulative grade point average comparable
to 2.5 on a 4.0 scale.

- The individual must have participated in at least two IHSA sports or
activities.

- The student can never be ejected from a high school contest for
unsportsmanlike conduct.

And Delaney has meet all of these requirements and we are very proud of her.
I will now let Delaney share with the Board her experiences as a member of the
student advisory committee.



Ms. Delaney Balmer, addressed the Board and reported that she is currently a
member of the IHSA's student advisory committee. Being a member of the
SAC, we are focused on providing leadership and communication between
participates, administrators, and fans of IHSA activities. As a member of the
SAC, | meet with other students from the across the state that represent their
districts, to discuss ways to inform our peers about valuable skills such as
leadership, as well as how to promote extracurricular activities and make those
sports more enjoyable. Due to the Pandemic, the student advisory committee
was never able to meet in person, but we were so successful in achieving all of
our goals that we set for ourselves. Some of these goals were creating a virtual
leadership program called the youth leadership certificate, which over a 1000
students across the state participated. Also we hosted the student spirit
showdown, which asks schools across the state to send us videos displaying
ways they show their schools spirit. We also as a committee sent out short
informational videos on masks, health and public safety. Delaney is first student
of Peotone High School’s to be a representative of the IHSA student advisory
committee. Thank you Delaney for your presentation!

Z SPACE PRESENTATION:

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, stated that before | start
| would like Trevor Moore to speak on the financials of this project - and if you
never experienced augmented and virtual reality, get ready!

Mr. Trevor Moore reported to the Board that Peotone High School was named in
a will, well over a year by now and we received a quarter of the estate that they
left for Peotone High School. The will had not been updated for quite a number
of years and it was earmarked for a science film library at the high school. We
decided that a science film library was not the best use of funds at this point, but
wanted to honor the spirit of that and look for something science related and was
also something audio visual. Jason had experienced Z Space at a previous
district. He suggested it and we had many discussions and decided we would
purchase ten Z Space laptops and purchase four years of the software.

Mr. Spang, reported to the Board, if you never experienced augmented and
virtual reality, get ready!



The science teachers of Peotone High School, Emily Johnson, Nicole Phelps,
Sarah Zarnowski and Amanda Whiteside each visited board members at their
tables to demonstrate how the Z Space works with the content that they teach
at the high school.

Mrs. Christine Miller, of Peotone, IL, addressed the Board regarding having an
option of remote learning for students for the 2021-2022 school year.

Mr. John Maxedon, of Peotone, IL, addressed the Board with his concerns
about continued overspending of the Board, discussion items of the special
board meeting, the hiring of counselors instead of teachers, and the lost months
of student learning during the Pandemic.

Mrs. Anne Rosenberg, of Peotone, IL, addressed the Board with a statement
about the reporting of the actual months of learning loss during the Pandemic,
the district’s budget, additional staffing, the purchasing of a new scoreboard and
the two maintenance trucks. President Robinson instructed Mrs. Rosenberg to
please email your questions to Mr. Stein.

Mr. George Macias, of Monee, IL addressed the Board about his termination as
the Junior varsity boys’ basketball coach at Peotone High School.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENTS OF THE

APRIL 2021 PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER EXCELLENCE AWARD

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal at Peotone High School, reported that it is my honor
to recognize Ms. Kathy Barger, recipient of the April 2021 PBC Excellence in
Teaching Award. Kathy Barger is a math teacher at Peotone High School.

Ms. Emily Johnson, science teacher at Peotone High School nominated Kathy
Barger for this award and wrote:

This educator has shown great dedication to teaching and to helping her students be successful. She
not only shows her dedication in the classroom, but outside of it as well as the coach of the Peotone
volleyball team. She also greatly helped me as my advisor during my first couple of years here at
Peotone High School. She made me feel welcome and she was always available when | needed

help. She is hardworking, dependable, helpful, and an exceptional teacher. It is my absolute pleasure
to present the PBC Excellence in Teaching Award to Kathy Barger.

Cong;'atdlations Kathy!



PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MAY 2021 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH

Superintendent Stein presented a certificate to Avery Postma as May Board of
Education Academic Student of the Month for Peotone High School. Avery is
the daughter of Jason and Christie Postma of Peotone. Avery is a freshman at
Peotone High School with a grade point average of 4.0 on a 4.0 grading scale.

Congratulations Avery! _

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

APRIL 2021 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH

Superintendent Stein presented certificates to the April students of the month,

7t Grade student, Landon Scroggins and 8t Grade student, Hanna
Clousing. 6% Grade student, Levi l[pema was not present at the board meeting
to receive his certificate. These students have demonstrated outstanding
behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at
Peotone Junior High School.

Congratulations Hanna, Landon and Levi!



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 72
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE
SCHOOL DISTRICT’S ATTORNEYS.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve Appointment of the Law
Offices of Himes, Petrarca & Fester, Attorneys at Law, as the School
District’s Attorneys. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board members
answered aye, (6), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
Mr. Bettenhausen, and (1) abstain vote, Mr. Stoub abstain from voting on
Report Action No. 72.

REPORT NO. 73:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THE
SCHOOL DISTRICT’S TREASURER.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve Appointment of Mr. Scot

A. Carder, as the School District’s Treasurer. Mr. Uthe made a motion and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following

board members answered aye, (6), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen and (1) abstain vote, Mr. Stoub

abstain from voting on Report Action No. 73.

REPORT NO. 74.

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S
DEPOSITORIES.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve Appointments of

First Midwest Bank and First Community Bank and Trust. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and
the following board members answered aye, (7), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 75:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2021-2022
CLASSIFIED STAFF RAISES

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve the 2021-2022 Classified
Staff Raises. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion,
and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board members answered aye,
(6), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,

Mr. Bettenhausen and (1) abstain vote, Mr. Stoub abstain from voting on
Report Action No. 75.



REPORT NO. 76:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2021-2022
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER STAFF RATES

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve 2021-2022 Substitute
Teacher Rates. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion,
and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board members answered aye,
(6), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,

Mr. Bettenhausen and (1) abstain vote, Mr. Stoub abstain from voting on

Report Action No. 76.

REPORT NO. 77:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE OF
TWO (2) MAINTENANCE TRUCKS.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve Purchase of Two (2)
Maintenance Trucks. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board members
answered aye, (6), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
Mr. Bettenhausen and (1) abstain vote, Mr. Stoub abstain from voting on
Report Action No. 77.

REPORT NO. 78:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE WORK LOAD PLAN
FOR SPECIAL EDUCATORS.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve Work Load Plan for
Special Educators. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board members
answered aye, (7), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 79:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2020-2021 EXTENDED SCHOOL

YEAR (ESY) PERSONNEL.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve the 2020-2021 Extended
School Year (ESY) Personnel. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board
members answered aye, (7), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub and no nays.



REPORT NO. 80:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2020-2021 SUMMER SCHOOL
EMPLOYMENT.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve the2020-2021 Summer
School Employment. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board members
answered aye, (7), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 81:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PEOTONE INTERMEDIATE
CENTER’S BAND SCHEDULE CHANGE
PROPOSAL AND STIPEND.

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve the Peotone Intermediate
Center’s Band Schedule Change Proposal and Stipend Amount of
$2,473.17. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a
roll call vote was taken, and the following board members answered aye, (7),
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 82:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM (additions are in Bold and Underline)
TO APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District
and the lllinois State Board of Education®).

President Robinson entertained a motion to approve the Addenum to
Personnel of Certified and Classified Staff. Mr. Uthe made a motion and
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following
board members answered aye, (7), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs.
Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Holly Mulvenna - PES - 1st Grade Teacher (effective date of 08/16/2021).
e Kellen Munneke - PHS - Industrial Arts Teacher (effective date of
08/16/2021).
e Natalie Harden - PIC - Reading Interventionist - (effective date of
08/16/2021).




CHANGE IN STATUS:

Andrew Butz - PHS - Volunteer Assistant Football Coach to Assistant

Football
Coach (effective date 03/21/2021).

Jaclyn Clark - PES - 15t Grade Teacher to EL Interventionist (K-3)
(effective date of 08/09/2021).

Michelle Weinrich - PES -Third Grade Teacher to 15t Grade Teacher
(effective date 08/16/2021).

Scott McAllister- PIC - Drama Club Sponsor-splitting stipend with Terri

Lauchak (effective date of 08/16/2021).

Terri Kauchak - PIC - Drama Club Sponsor - splitting stipend with

Scott McAllister (effective date of 08/16/2021).
Chelsea McKay - PHS/PJHS - Technical Director (effective date of
02/01/2021).

RESIGNATION:

Krysta Harmon - PIC Drama Sponsor - (effective date of 05/03/2021).
Katrina Yager - PJHS Head Softball Coach (effective date of 05/03/2021).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

Edward Knecht - District - Maintenance Technician (effective date of
06/01/2021).

Sandra Marcukaitis - PES - 1:1 Paraprofessional (effective date of

08/17/2021).

Marcia Dalen - PES - Inclusion Paraprofessional (effective date of

08/17/2021).

TEMPORARY SUMMER POSITIONS:

Lauren Hamann - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Jake Lexow- Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Dawson Piper- Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Matt Zaida- Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
McKenna Evans- Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Michael Hunding- (Summer Crew Custodian effective date of 06/07/2021).
Austin Coulter- Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Nicole Parker- Summer Crew Custodian effective date of 06/07/2021).
Dean Kubela - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Eli Prokop- Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Alexis Burns - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Cole Evans- Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06/07/2021).
Andrew Saliba- (Summer Crew Custodian effective date of 06/07/2021).
Cathal McTerman-Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 6/07/2021).



CHANGE IN STATUS:
o Kathleen Haase - PHS Sanitizing Custodian (COVID) to PJHS Day
Custodian.
(effective date of 06/07/2021).
* Bryan Jones - PJHS Night Custodian to District - Day Floater Custodian
(effective date of 06/07/2021).

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:
e Helen Kochel - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of 04/23/2021).

RETIREMENT:
e Judy Karas - PHS Transition Coordinator (effective date of 05/10/2021).

RESIGNATION:
* Daniel Bennett - PHS - Assistant Track Coach - (effective date of
05/11/2021).
e Dave Osborne - District - Buildings and Grounds Director (effective date of
06/30/2022).

TERMINATION:
o George Macias - PHS Assistant Boys’ Basketball Coach (effective date of

05/05/2021).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

FOR DISCUSSION:

Josten’s Renaissance Club:

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, addressed the Board
briefly with his proposal for a Josten’s Renaissance Club at Peotone High
School. The Renaissance club will run through Jostens, and the club’s sole
focus is to promote the culture and climate of Peotone High School from a
student, staff, and parent perspective. Itis a club that | have worked with at my
previous districts and | have personally experienced tremendously positive
benefits and the impact it had on my community was immeasurable. This Club
will have a stipend position for a staff member from Peotone High School.



ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:
Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, reported to the Board that we
had PK/K New Student Registration on May 11, 2021.

- New Preschool: 37 (+23 returning) = 60
New Kindergarten: 35 (+25 going to K) = 60

The Returning Student and New Student (PK-12) registration portals will open on
Tuesday, July 6, 2021.

Officers Stankus and Popek came to PK on May 13t to discuss Stranger
Danger. We appreciate these officers coming to preschool and starting the
process of forging relationships with our youngest learners.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board
that our big event this past month was to wrap up our April Monthly Focus of “Be
Aware- Show You Care.” To bring awareness to childhood hunger, we had a
CEREAL-sly Caring Cereal drive where we brought in over 1,800 boxes of cereal
for Helping Hands. Before we donated we created a school wide domino with all
the cereal boxes. It was great to have the students, staff, parents, and
community get involved with this event and bring so much joy and excitement to
our community.
« We have been busy wrapping up the end of the year: Third Graders
had step up day to PIC, we welcomed our Peotone preschoolers from
Connor Shaw for a Kindergarten Step Up day last week, PTO put
together an awesome Teacher Appreciation week, and there have been
a lot of fun and special activities in classrooms, grade levels and the
school for the end of the year.

« Upcoming Events
o Aimsweb testing stars on Thursday 5/20
o We will have our Last Popstar Calldown next Thursday and our
Fourth Quarter Popstar reward
o Giant Book Walk in our Field on May 27 and 28
o End of the Year Assembly is June 1
o Field Day is June 2 and 3

10



Mrs. Joanne Obszanski, Principal of Peotone Intermediate Center, reported
to the Board that:
Congratulations to PIC’s April Student/s of the Month

For being, a role model and demonstrating behavior aligned to the character
trait of COURAGE:

4th Grade - Gaby Fry, Kohen Schirmer & Fiona Langenberg
5th Grade - Bella Allen, Josh Smith & Noah Rosenberg

PIC’s May Character Trait is Leadership!

We teach our 4" & 5% grade students that student leaders work towards
setting goals,they are honest, they work hard, they serve others, they are good
listeners & good communicators, they make good decisions, they encourage
others, they are positive and they are responsible & trustworthy.

On behalf of PIC's Staff & Students, we extend a BIG thank you to Mrs.
Schubbe and PHS Students; Brooklynn Cavitt, Matt Barta, Amelia Early, Emma
Spagnoli, Audra Moore, Marti Wiesch & Joel Lee. PIC's May Monthly Character
Trait is "Leadership". This group of PHS student leaders came to PIC on
Thursday, May 13 to read a book, and share their experiencesand wisdom
about "Leadership" with our 4th & 5th grade students. They did an exceptional
job! It was a great day for all of us! We are thankful for your visit!

Step-up Day was a great day for students and staff. Thanks to transportation for
the smoothschedule. Our 4t grade students will participate in an internal step-
up day with our 5" gradeteachers on 5/21.

Thank you to Peotone PTO for funding two in-school presentations; The Will
County Forest Preserve visited PIC and provided our students with a
presentation on lllinois Mammals exploring local mammal species by
investigating real fur and bone samples, and a presentation of exotic reptiles
that have been rescued by Will County Forest Preserves.

Mrs. Flanagan’s Class was our “First Place” winner of our Earth Day Door
decorating contest and is enjoying a “Wild Mike's Pizza Party” on 4/21/21 for
their First

THANK YOU TO PTO for the daily gifts and gestures during
Teacher Appreciation Week.

PIC 5t Grade Band students are spending the morning of May 20 at PHS to
practice on the “big stage” for their May 24 Band Concert @ 6:30pm. Thank you
to Mrs. Wuske for providing our band students with a menu of breakfast items
after their morning of practice.

SUMMER BAND for 5t & 6t grade students —6/15 -7/1: T, W & R from

11



9-11:30 a.m. and will wrap up Summer Band with an Outdoor Band Concert on

7/1/2021 at PHS @ 6pm.
Parent Information to go home on Tuesday, 5/18/2021.

End-of-Year School-wide “Fun Day” planned for June 3™.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal of Peotone Junior High School, reported to the
Board that:

Numbers - As of this date, PJHS currently has 52 students choosing the
remote option. Breaking that down, we have eight 6th graders, twenty
seven 7th graders, and seventeen 8th graders. This is approximately 16%
of the student body who chose remote.

Summer School - The summer school staff is working to complete
curriculum and lessons for their classes. At this time, we have eleven 6th
graders, eight 7th graders and 11 8th graders who have committed to
attending summer school.

Activity Week - The PJHS is hosting their Spring Activity Week this week.
Students and staff will participate in daily themed dress up days.
Homerooms will decorate a pennant. We are holding a used book drive in
which books will be donated to the Peotone Public Library. Each morning,
the homerooms are competing in games. Homerooms send down to the
gym their group of students to participate.

Step-up Day - On Friday, May 7, the fifth graders visited PJHS to hear a
little about the Junior High and to take a tour of the building. Thank you to
the PIC 5th Grade teachers, Jen Haag and transportation, as well as our
8th Grade Tour Guides.

Teacher Appreciation Week - Last week was Teacher Appreciation
Week. Staff was treated to S'mores, bagels and fruit & cheese, cookies
from the PJHS Student Council, lunch from Culver’s, and a lunch
purchased by the PTO from Buona Beef.

Systems/Data Days - Each grade level will be meeting next week to
discuss the results of the Spring NWEA MAP Test.

Graduation - Graduation for PJHS 8th graders is set for Sunday, June 6
at 12:00 PM. It will take place in the PHS Gymnasium. Families have or
will receive 6 guest tickets. They have also received graduation gowns,
class t-shirt, and a graduation yard sign. Administration from PHS and
PJHS are meeting with Image Group to discuss video and pictures for the
ceremony.

Sports Update:

1.

Girls’ basketball finished up a smooth and successful season a few weeks
ago.

12



2. Track and Field finished up on Saturday by competing at the Sectional at
Watseka. The coaches said all of our athletes improved throughout the
season and set personal records at each new meet.

Almost every girl earned a ribbon at the Sectionals meet. Our 7th grade
girls' team came in 7th overall.

3. And wrestling has their last meet tomorrow at home at 4:30 p.m. That will
wrap up all of our sports for the year.

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board that
PHS hosted our NHS Induction on 5/2/21 with 2 well attended successful
ceremonies at 11 am and 1 pm. Special thanks to our NHS sponsor,

Mr. Meri Rietman for organizing a safe and successful event for all our NHS
members and new inductees. Job well done!l!

PHS would like to recognize Meri Rietman, Marlene Murray, Sue Bartels, Kathy
Derkacy, David Church, Caley Michalak, Brandon Owens, and all our presenters
who are taking part in helping us to prepare our Senior Awards Ceremony this
Wednesday, May 19t at 6 p.m. in the High School Gymnasium. It is an honor to
recognize all our seniors for all their hard work during their legacy here at Peotone
High School! This event will be live-streamed and information on how to tune in
was shared with all families and on social media today and will be posted the day

of on Facebook.

= Peotone High School would also like to thank everyone who has helped in
the planning process for our High School Graduation Ceremony. BOE
Members, Mr. Stein, All administrators, and BJ from the Image Group as
we meet with him on Thursday this week to finalize Graduation plans. We
are all so tremendously helpful for making this special day happen for our
graduates and moving back to a Traditional Ceremony.

> Each graduate is now allowed to bring 6 guests with them in attendance
as we have entered the Bridge Phase as of May 14. All attendees will be
required to wear a mask for the duration of the event. Per ISBE guidance,
schools will finish the year under current guidelines. This event will be live-
streamed for anyone who is unable to attend. A detailed informational packet
was released to all graduates the week of May 3rd. If anyone has questions
please contact the high school office.

= lllinois State Scholars

» Congratulations to Yamilet Farias, Ben Balmer, Isabel Frausto,
Nicole Harris, Margaret Kuypers, Alexander Strough, and Rachel
Zimmerman for this amazing honor. The State Scholar Program
recognizes students attending approved high schools for
outstanding academic achievement. Approximately the top ten
percent of graduates from approved high schools are announced
as State Scholars each year.

13



» We celebrated with our annual lllinois State Scholar breakfast with
all winners and their families on Thursday, May 13th @ 9 am in the
commons. All students who attended were recognized and enjoyed
breakfast with their families.

= PHS Prom 2021

e On May 8t Peotone High School hosted a Johnson's Greenhouse,
Kathy Henke and CD&ME, Mrs. Luisa Suarez, Billy Robinson, PHS
Administration and Staff who helped Chaperone, Robyn Greenfield
for organizing our pre-packaged candy, Sue and Kathy in our front
office, Peotone Post Prom, Lee’s Rentals, Vicki from Game On for
being a Fantastic MC at Post Prom, Laura O’Boyle and Jenny
Biedron for organizing Post Prom, Terry Wuske and Jen Moe for
organizing the food for Post Prom, and all the Parent Volunteers
who took out time to volunteer for Post Prom! Our sincere
apologies if we left anyone out!

=  PBC April Award Winner (presented by Emily Johnson)

» This educator was unable to attend today, but it is no surprise that
she has shown great dedication to teaching and to helping her
students be successful. She not only shows her dedication in the
classroom, but outside of it as well as the coach of the Peotone
volleyball team. She also greatly helped me as my advisor during
my first couple of years here at Peotone High School. She made
me feel welcome and she was always available when | needed
help. She is hardworking, dependable, helpful, and an exceptional
teacher. It is my absolute pleasure to present the PBC Excellence
in teaching award to Kathy Barger.

Mr. Brandon Owens, Athletic Director/Assistant Principal of Peotone High
School, reported to the Board,

Summer Sports Update

The “Summer Sports” regular season comes to an end next week. Unlike
previous seasons, the majority of the “Summer Sports” will have the opportunity
to compete in a State Series (the only exception being wrestling). Members of
Girls’ Soccer, Baseball, Softball, and Track & Field will each have an opportunity
to compete in regionals/sectionals beginning the week of Memorial Day. The
Girls’ Soccer team is doing well and currently hold a record of 8-2; they have
three regular season games remaining with Senior Night scheduled for
Wednesday, May 26th. The Boys’ Baseball also faces off tonight and currently
has a 2-13 record with five games remaining. They will be holding their Senior
Night this Thursday against llliana Christian. The girls’ softball team has a record
of 3-8 with eight games remaining in their regular season. The softball team will
hold their Senior Night on Monday, May 24th. The Track & Field team has three
meets to participate in prior to their Sectional competitions; the track & field
seniors will be honored during the Softball Senior Night on Monday, May 24th.
The PHS Wrestling team continues to improve throughout their season. The
team has four meets left before the end of the season. Their Senior Night is

14




this year.

Uniform Inventory

Over the past few months, | have spent quite a few hours inventorying old
athletic uniforms. | plan to provide a list of the inventoried uniforms for approval
to have those items officially “retired.” With the many uniforms left, | would like to
look into the opportunity to sell these items as spirit wear for students and
families.

IHSA Student Advisory Committee - Delaney Balmer

This past year, Junior Delaney Balmer has served as a member of the IHSA
Student Advisory Committee for District 9. She will continue to serve in this role
next year as well. Student-Athletes can nominated to be members of the Student
Advisory Committee by meeting the following criteria:

- The nominee must have a cumulative grade point average comparable
to 2.5 on a 4.0 scale.

- The individual must have participated in at least two IHSA sports or
activities.

- The student can never be ejected from a high school contest for
unsportsmanlike conduct.

| have invited Delaney to share some of her experiences so far as a member of
the Student Advisory Committee.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board,

| have reviewed several staff members and they have been signed up to use the
IRIS online referral system for Will County community resources. This will

provide our students and families in need a way to be fast tracked for

services. Also, | would like to share details regarding the Spring Transition
Meetings that are occurring currently for students moving from one building to the
next building that have special services. This way we can best prepare for all
students needs to be met from Day One next year.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board,

| am starting Summer School routes. So far it looks like we are transporting 10
from PES, 21 from PIC, 19 from PJHS and possibly 24 from the High School.
This will be about 4 summer school routes going to the High School.

We will only be transporting 1 student so far for PK. There are a total of seven
routes going to the out of district schools for ESY. Once the ESY routes are
complete | will be starting on routes for next school year.

Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, reported to the Board, that the
Food Service department celebrated School Lunch Hero Day on May 7, 2021.
I supplied lunch and gifts for our awesome staff. We continue to put out our
Grab n Go meals daily, remote lunches on Monday nights, and have made
daytime deliveries as needed. Moving forward, making plans for next school

year.
15



Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
that we will be getting some painting done this summer at PIC, PES, and PJHS.
Marquez Painting was the low bidder for the painting.

e Peotone High School and Connor Shaw Center roof projects will be
underway soon as well as the high school shop dust collector.

e The boilers have been shut down and the insides will be analyzed to see
what changes, if any, will need to be made to the chemicals next season.

o The two maintenance trucks that are to be replaced are parked outside for
viewing.

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board for the last couple of
years, | have briefed the Board about the possibility a de-annexation of a
subdivision in the Crete school district that wanted to annex into our school
district. Mr. Walsh delivered a couple of weeks ago, 1384 pages of the de-
annexation paperwork. This process took a little longer because the original
paperwork had a clerical error in it and had to start the process all over again,
which has added to the length of the annexation process. Meadowcreek is a
subdivision with a airstrip located at the corner of Manhattan-Monee Road and
Harlem Avenue. This annexation will not be a burden on us as a District, and
financially it will be a benefit for the District to have this annexation of the
Meadowcreek subdivision. Mr. Walsh indicated that he did not have any
indication when this would be finalized.

Mr. Stein also reported that we have a minor date change for the 2021-2022
district calendar, we have a SIP day scheduled for March 18, 2022 and we need
to move it to April 8, 2022.

Finally, we did have an installer that Nevco uses come out to look at our
anchoring’s or supports of our scoreboard. The technician stated that he might
have to have additional supports added to the installation of the new scoreboard.
We do have another person coming out on Wednesday to give us a quote.

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone Junior High School,
reported to the Board that we were thankful to enjoy music concerts last week.
Our 6th grade Band and Choir performed last Monday night and 7th and 8th
grade Band and Choir performed on Wednesday night. Our students and
teachers appreciated the opportunity to show off all they have learned this year.
Thank you to Ms. McKay and Ms. Herder for making that happen.

Our Scholastic Bowl team finished up a great season by taking 1st place in the

Kan-Will tournament on April 20th. They went 3-0 to win the night which took
place at home. Congratulations to Mr. Smith and our team!

16



OTHER:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 8:10 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to move to adjourn the
regular Board meeting and move into Executive Session and stated that there
will not be any action following the closed executive session tonight. Mrs. Uthe
made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a voice call vote was
taken, the following board members answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love and no
nays. For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or
legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other
matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation;
security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of
personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable
potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public
property.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

At 8:22 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to return to open session of
the regular board meeting. Mrs. Moe made a motion for the Board to return to
open session. Mrs. Robinson seconded the motion and a voice call was taken and
the following board members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub and Mrs. Love.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 8:22 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting. Mrs. Moe made a motion to adjourn and Mr. Uthe seconded the
motion and on a voice call vote, the following members answered aye (7),

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love,
Mr. Stoub and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

17



PEOTONE |
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021
AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., President Tara Robinson called the special board meeting to order
and requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following board members answered
aye (7): Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jodi Becker,

Mr. Richard Uthe, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Dawn Love and Mr. Tim Stoub.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Christina Clark, Christy Miller, Katie Stoub, and Dakota Southaru,

addressed the Board regarding the two teachers who were reassigned to new
positions instead of returning to their previous teaching positions before the
pandemic. Christina Clark presented the Board with a petition of 76 signatures
who are in support of these teachers keeping their previous teaching positions for
the upcoming school year.

Erin Hamstra, of Monee, IL, addressed the Board with her concerns of the
approval of the lllinois Bill SB 818 Bill. Mrs. Hamstra explained to the Board that
it is a comprehensive sex education bill which is currently on the desk of the
Governor for him to sign. The Bill itself is anything but modest, age appropriate
or safe. The Bill mandates a curriculum that is quite radical, and | want it out of
the schools! Mrs. Hamstra urges the Board to opt out and throw out this
curriculum, and not let it near our children. Hal Hamstra, Shannon Onnick,
Tiffany Voss, and Itidel Slager also spoke in support of Erin Hamstra, and
opting out of this curriculum for our schools.

Kim Chenoweth, of Peotone, IL, David Piper of Peotone, IL, and

Jen Hendricker of Monee, IL addressed the Board in support of the new
scoreboard for the District. These parents all agreed that a new scoreboard is
needed for the community, the school and the students.

20



FOR ACTION:

President Robinson ask Mr. Stein to please go over some additional information
and options for the scoreboard before the Board votes on this tonight.

Mr. Stein stated, last week | sent the Board information for the scoreboard from
the three companies, Nevco, Fair Play and Correct Digital. All three companies
were recommending the size of the new scoreboard based on a standard
appraisal that they use for determining the size of the scoreboard that you will
need. Nevco provided us with information for a 24 and a 32 foot board. Fairplay
provided us with information for a 26 foot board and Correct Digital provided us
with information for 25 foot board. All three companies feel that we can use the
current support structural steel that we have already in place, but we may need
some additional bracing.

Nevco - 24 foot scoreboard - $ 26,000.00
Nevo - 32 foot scoreboard - $ 31,867.00
Fairplay - 26 foot scoreboard - $ 27,500.00
Correct Digitial - 25 foot scoreboard - $ 30,300.00

Also, these prices that | just talked about, do include the installation
of the scoreboard. As a reminder, Nevco also provided a quote for a 32 foot
scoreboard - (which is the size of our current scoreboard). $ 31,867.00

Nevco also included in their packet information regarding a full color LED
message center.

24 foot scoreboard $ 23,700.00
32 foot scoreboard $ 32,000.00

President Robinson ask Mr. Stein - how long have we had this scoreboard?
Mr. Stein responded that it was installed in 1984, it is 37 years old.

Tim Stoub, Board Trustee asked President Robinson before we vote on this
scoreboard, | would like to know if we are spending money on a new scoreboard,
what is being put aside that we would otherwise be spending $30,000 on, or are
we taking on additional $30,000 in debt.

President Robinson responded - that sometimes the tricky part of the people who
sit up here and the administration, is sometimes you do have to make decisions
when things arise that have to be done. | am not sure if we have to cut
something out — but | am sure that we need a new scoreboard.

President Robinson asked Mr. Stoub - what is your suggestion for not having a
scoreboard? Mr. Stoub responded, | did not have a solution and it is not mine to
come up with. President Robinson responded - but it is our job to provide the
things that the students need. | also believe that we have done our due diligence
with nursing the scoreboard along for all these years.

21



Mr. Bettenhausen, stated that the people have spoken, it is embarrassing, it has
been embarrassing for a few years, it needed to be replaced prior to this,

it is a reflection on the community. We need to do what we need to do and
replace the scoreboard with the messaging center and decorative archway, and |
think we need to do it and do it right! This is a long term investment for us.

Mr. Uthe, stated, | add the 24 second play clock to the scoreboard, since it will
required wiring and the installer will be there. Also, I think we need to go with the
32 foot board, because | think that anything smaller would not look good at all.
Mrs. Becker stated - Mr. Stein is there an organization or something set up for
parents to make donations.

Mr. Stein responded that the Athletic Booster Club is willing to serve as a
clearing house for scoreboard donations from parents. Donations will be
earmarked specifically for the scoreboard. Mr. Bettenhausen, said that we
should established an account at one of the local banks for donations to the
scoreboard, and | will write a check for $1,000 to start the account, and | believe
once the account is started, | am just guessing, but | bet that we will pay for half
of the scoreboard.

REPORT NO. 83:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF FOOTBALL SCOREBOARD.

Vice President Uthe made a motion to approve the 32 scoreboard from Nevco
along with the electronic messaging board, and the 24 second clock, and with
installation, we are looking at approximately $71,000. Mrs. Moe seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken, and the following board members
answered aye, (6), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,
Mr. Bettenhausen, and (1) nay, Mr. Stoub.

REPORT NO. 84:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(additions in bold and underline)
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the
District and the lllinois State Board of Education.)

President Robinson stated that | will now entertain a motion to approve the
Addendum to Personnel of Certified and Classified Staff. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken, and the following board members answered aye, (6), Mrs. Robinson,

Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, and (1) nay,
Mr. Stoub.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Alexandra Noffsinger - PES -Third Grade Teacher (effective date

of 8.16.2021).

22



Shelli Posey - PES - School Counselor (effective date of 8.09.2021).
Kimberly Cherney-Rittenhouse - PJHS - Math Interventionist
(effective date of 8.16.2021).

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT (continued):

Marnie Davis - PJHS - 21%t Century Skills Teacher (effective date
of 8.16.2021).

CERTIFIED STAFF
CHANGE IN LOCATION ONLY:

Amy Cameron - PES Special Education Teacher to
PJHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of 06.21.2021).

CERTIFIED STAFF
RESIGNATION:

Joshua Hoskins - PJHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of
7.02.2021).

KC Strough - PJHS/PHS - Jr. High Asst. Volleyball Coach and HS
Sophomore Volleyball Coach (effective date of 6.30.2021).

Kellen Munneke - PHS - Industrial Arts Teacher - (effective date of
04.30.2021).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

Jodi Podbielski - CSC - Paraprofessional for ESY (effective date
of 6.14.2021)

Jodi Podbielski - CSC/PES - Paraprofessional for 21-22 school year
(effective date of 8.16.2021)

Matthew Maze - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of

06.07.2021).

Andrew Saliba - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of
06.07.2021).
Jonathan Estrada -Summer Crew Custodian
(effective date of 06.07.2021).
Lidiia Veltman - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of

06.07.2021).

Anastasia Veltman - Summer Crew Custodian Summer Crew

Custodian (effective date of 06.07.2021).
Joey Stoltz - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06.07.2021).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
RESIGNATION:

Dean Kubela - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06.02.2021).
Eli Prokop - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of 06.02.2021).
Alexis Burns - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of

06.02.2021).

Dawson Piper - Summer Crew Custodian (effective date of

06.02.2021).

23



OTHER:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public or public property.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:18 p.m. President Robinson asked if anyone had anything for executive
session for tonight. The Board answered no. President Robinson entertained a
motion to adjourn the regular board meeting. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion
to adjourn and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the
following members answered aye (7), Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

24



‘ District Office

%’ pEo T“" E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotaone, IL 60468
cusn 207" T::): ;3;-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education
From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (MAY 2021)

Date: June 2, 2021

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
May 2021. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the June 21, 2021 Board
of Education Meeting.

/s/
Trevor |. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Scot A. Carder Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

25



O

N
0Z'626'65F 0T S 196EC T S (I¥#29s'T) S 9€'SEI'S09F S OFOEGE S 6YTr/'0b $ 9B9T6ZZT S +0'98/'800T S 9E'SLIPIT S 6FDISOWOT 6 O0D9FFOZSE S 120T ‘1€ AR - s32UBjRg pUNy
(62'090'999'2) $ €6'T S (88'€S8'T€2) § 62'TZS00T S T S (L6'vESe6) $ (vices't) ¢ sg€ro'sT S (££'588'0€8'T) $ (vT'Siv'e6r) $ (ST'9EE'stze) $ 91eQ 0} 1edA saunupuadxy

{1opun) 1970 SaNUBATY $53IX3
60'066'STT'ET & 89'LETY S (VT6C0ET $ LOT/E'665C $ 89'8Z6'€ $ 9V'ILT'EET § 090VL'STT $ 6T'79L°€86 ¢ ETTISSHE'T ¢ E€9'SEOPEET ¢ ST'ZRLSIL'S ¢ 0202 ‘T AInr - saduejeg puny
0Z'6Z6'657'0T S T196ECY S (1pe9S'T) 5 9€'SAI'S09F S OvOE6E S BVTvLOr S 98'916'2ZT $ PO'98L'800'T S 9ES/9FIT S 67 0950F0T S 009vv0ZSE S TZ0Z ‘1€ AR - sdueleg puny
(86'100'959)  $ 810 $ S9'86TC  $ PS6E $ sto $ (€6'925T2) $ 60'9Vv'8y $ (T6Lve'se) $ Eveloes $ (ev'9s9'ee)  $ (s9'88L'0ES)  $ YIWOW saimipuadxy

(42pun) J9AQ sanuaAay ss3X3

- s - s$ - s - s - s - s -8 - 5 - s - s - s sigjsues|
(ev'gov'eeeT) § - S - s s - $ (eTTvZ'9e) $ (zroov'ze) § (cs0L6%01) § - S (25s89'veT) § (80'T£1°TS0'T) suaWaIsINGsig
7p'99%'€89 $ 810 S S986TC S ¥S'6E S STO0 S 0T¥99Y § TTOY80L $ 99'TeL'6 S EVET9EE $ 60'666'TF S EPT8E0TS sidiaaay
ST'TEE'STT'TT § Eb'6ETy S (96'092'€)  § TB'SST'SO9Y $§ STOE6E S TWSIET9 § LLOLKYL § SE'EE0VOTT § £6'190°T8 S CEIVTEETT $ S9PETTSOV 120 ‘T AW - s@duejeg puny
[SETE FETMENTRERY] ERITTESTET]
230, 10, 3 I d i 4
jejol '8 UORUBASIG 3114 oL yse) unyiop s193joud [eyde) Ayunaas jepos ledpuny uonjeyiodsuel] S3IIAIRS 1g9Q % suopesado jeuoijeanpy pung
(06) (08) (oz) (09) (15) (0s) (o) (0€) (02) (o1)
1202 ‘1€ Aey
Arewwins jeppueuly
NL0Z asn) auojosd

Tj01

T20Z/7/9 uo pasedaly



Awuinie|n 1e sjqeded 159491u {palewls 152491U1 AYIUOIN, 4 «

%T0080F (4dV %P1 0-50°0) Ssruswisanu|
%6661°65 (4dV %8T 0-50°0) S1UNOIIY Yueg Jurieag 159491u|

01j0J110d J0 uoisodwion)

G5'990'86L°0T S €8°076 S TLSPTL6L0T § |eiot

SPaad0.1d 070z Salias puog yse) Supopn :9soding

%Y T°0 18 152431y
«+x EEVBE'VEY'E S LE60V S 96'V/SVeY'E S (snoLlep - susodaq Jo 212141343} +4v1QS|

Spasd04d 0ZOT SIS puog ysed Supop :9soding

%S0°0 18 153483u]
07'9¢9'0T6  $ 0S'ST $ o0L0t9016 S (¥14eIN ASUOIA) +4V1aS

SUETL LY

pun41saidw) :asoding

ddV %S0°0 18 1s3131u]
19°2£0°C¢ $ 790 S 66'TL0TT S (E€T04) dueg 1SaMpIIA 35414

27

suoneladQ pund |e4auan) :asoding

Y¥dV %S0°0 1€ 1sala1u|
€0'661°982v § PT'8LT $ 600209877 $ (STTO4) Aueg 1SampiA 15414

Suipuads xaj4 saAojdw :3soding
HdV %S0°0 1B 15a491u|

10'vZZ'6 $ ovo $ 19€7Z'6 $ (9097T.) yueg 159mpIIA 1514
pun4 A1ajes pue aui4 :asodind

¥dV %50°0 1e 152191u)

29657y $ 810 $ vresCy $ (9L ) Yueg 159MPIIA 15414

SOAI3SaY pung [eJjauan nmwOQ:._n_
HdV %8T°0 18 153J31u]

S.'0TL°040'C  $ 2S'9IE S EUV6E0L0T S (06T ) 3sNJL pue yueg Ajunwiwo) 3sa14
SIUNO0JIY Jjueg
|exotr )salaly| [e1o0] jedidund |eyoy uonduasag
1202 ‘1€ Aey
SjuawilsaAu| jJo Alewwing
NZ0Z asn) auoload

o 120¢/2/9 uo pasedaid



¢io1

28

%£9'86 PE'60P'TOS'YT S 22888107 S 9086TV0LTT S ¢/°888'T07 S
%000 - S - < - $ A1a4es 18 uonuanald a4 (06) - S
%E9°'86 €1°0£625T S SS'86TC S 89871091 S uo] (08) SG6'861°C S
%E9°'86 60'79T'T S 1291 S 0£08T'T S ysed Suppiop (04) 129t S
%000 - S = S - S s12loid jeude) (09) . S
%E9°'86 S6'E/8VES S 087199V S GL'SESBES S Ayndas jepos (15) 08199y S
%€9'86 95'9%78'96¢ S TveeTy S L6'8/6°00F S juswainay |edduniy (0S)  TY'ZET'Y S
%E9°'86 12°'85£'S69 S 110896 S TE'3E0°S0L S uoneyodsuel) (or) TT'089'6 S
%E9°86 86°'TSEVIY'Z & TEOT9'EE S 6CC96'LhYT 8 S?JIAJISS 192d (0€) TE0T9EE S
%E9°'86 GR'EG9'868'T & STTIEV9L $ 01°S80°5Z6'T ¢ ddoueUBUIBIA @ suonesado (07) ST TER9T S
%E9°'86 LSQET'E0L'S S SO'8ST'TCT S 59'83¢v78's  $ 80°8ST‘TZT §
%E9°'86 60'v9T'T S 1791 S 0£08T‘T S uop1eanp3 jeads 1291 S
%E9°'86 60 ¥9T‘T S TZ9T S 0£08T'T S asea 1291 S
%E9°'86 8€706'00L'8 S L9'STTIZT $ S0'820'TZ8's S Jenday [9°GZT'TeT $
leuoneanp3 (0T)
24°888°10C ) 7.°888'10C S
a1A 9led _uwu:wuxu YJUuoA
»3)j0) 03 uuw:OU Ouwu:m_mm 0} PoAISd9 ejo unouw elo U::u_ Sl mn__mum
agejuadiag PaAI2d3Y |ejoL 3 v [e101 1y1 sidiasay
1202 ‘1€ Aey

Auno) Jim - suondajjo) Ana xel 0z0z

N£0Z asnd auoioad

120¢/Z/9 uo pajedaid



cjo¢

29

%00'00T 8C'687'Y S - S 8687V S - S
%000 - S - S - S A1ajes ' uonuanald a4 (06) - S
%00°00T 60'8Y S - S 608V $ o} (08) - $
%00°00T 9¢'0 ) : S 9£0 S ysed supjom {0/) - S
%000 - S - S - S spafoud |ende) (09) - S
%00°00T 78'10T S - $ 8101 S Anag [epos (16) - S
%00°001 87°06 S - S 8706 S uswainay [eddiuniy {0s) - $
%00°00T w1e S - S TCTIIL S uoneuodsues) {ov) - S
%00°00T LEYYL S - S LEVPL S $32IAJ9S 192 (0€) - S
%00°00T 6/'9/S S : S 6L'9.S S aoueuauielp @ suonesado (0g) - S
%00°00T SE9TLC S . S GE9TLT S - S
%00°00T 9¢'0 S - S 9£0 S uopzeonp3 |eads - 3
%00°00T 9€'0 S - $ 9£0 $ aseaT - S
%00°00T €9°STLC S . $ €9°STLC $ Jejngay - $
[euoneanpy (0t)

. $ B 3
alA aieqg papuaixy Jiuow
199]|0) 01  123}|0) 01 dduejey 01 PaAI9IaY |B10) lunowy |e1o) pund siy) sadi@aay

98ejuaniad : : :

1207 ‘1€ Aeiny

Auno) aayeyuey - suoida)jo) Ara xel 0zoz

NL0Z asnd suoload

T20¢/2/9 uo pasedaid



88'868'E 3
- S shep Qpz ueys J91e3U
- $ ovT-112 o
- S 0TZ-TI8T
v 6v6’T S 081-IST
s S 0S1-12T
- s 0ZT-16
YY'6v6'T $ 06-T9
- $ 09-T€
- s 0€-0
Buipueising sheq
88'868'E $ [e101 el
€9 Teoz/6e/e vy6v6'T $
¥ST ozoz/sz/Tt vv'6v6'T g ERESHEPSAGEGEE
HpueIsino 31eQ J3YydNno uno w g
sheq jo Jaquiny 180 43yoNOA unowy awep weidoid
TZ0Z ‘1€ Aey

J3)jonndwo) Aq Suissasoid Suiyiemy siayanop
alepdn Suipung ajers
NL0Z Asn) auojoad

Tjot 120Z/2/9 uo paiedaid



£40 T a8ed

%01°8
%EC0
%EEE
%S€°88

%10'S
%LT'0
%ET'C
%S59°S¢E
%SC'T
%90°0
%LL0
%9¢°0C
%SL0
% 0
%S0°CT
%80°T
%L0°CT
%CE'B
989ejuadiag

120Z/¢/9 uo paledaid

%9L°ST mc__ocmumu_‘._o 1Uadald

ST'698'€TT S

SS'STELT S 9984 9sun0) [eloL
0L'18Y S qnpd |elo]
0S°L2TL S 1I3|Yy |elo]
0S'¥¥6'88T S uoljensiday |eiol
SZ'698'E1C )

S/°8TL°0T S 9234 9suno) 1¢0¢-020¢
0009¢ S qnpp 120¢2-020¢
00°SPS'y S MBIy 120Z-0702
00'vT'9L S uoneJisisay 120¢-020¢
08'189°C S 994 9s51n0) 020Z-6T02
0L°TCT S anid 020Z-610¢
0S°2€9T S 13|y 020Z-610¢
ST'VZE'EY S uollelisigay 0202Z-610¢
0S'£6ST S 994 8s1no) 6T0Z-810¢
00°'St6 S mnsyv 6T0Z-810¢
G8'59/'St S uoneuisigay 6102-810¢
0S°/TEC S 994 9s4n0) 8T0Z-£10T
0S°ST8'Se S uoljeysisay 8T0Z-L10T
00'G6/°LT S uonensiday  Jalle3 pue £10Z-9T0C
SuipueisinQ junowy 994 jJo adA) Ie2A [o0YdS

934 jo adAL Aq njds 1ioday aa4 Suipueisinp

31



€ jo z a8eq

%96°CY
%EECC
WV EL
%ST'ET
%CE'Y

%10°'S
%L1T°0
%ET'C
%99°GE
%SC'T
%90°0
%LL°0
%97°0¢
%SL°0
%vv0
%S0°CT
%80'T
%L0°CT
%CE'8
a8ejuadiag

T202/7/9 uo pasedaly

%9L°ST

ST'698€1Z

S/'/93°T6
ST'S9/.'LY
GE'80€'8C
00°'EE€T']C
00°S64°LT

UV N N N NN

ST'698€1T

GL'8TL0T
00°09€
00°SPSPy
00'vve'9L
08°'189C
0/°1CT
0S°LE9°T
ST'vZesy
0S°/6ST
00'S¥6
G8'69/'ST
0S'LTET
05'ST8'ST
00°'S6/°LT
Suipueising Junowy

WV VU DD

Suipue1sInQ s34

|exol
lero)
|e10]
lero)
1o

994 951n0)
qnp
MYy
uollesnsi3ay
934 35.n0)
anp
MY
uollelisigay
934 3s.n0)
MBYv
uolensigay
934 9s4n0)
uoiessigay
uolieiisiday
294 jJo adA)L

120Z-0¢0¢
020¢-610¢C
610¢-810¢
8T0Z-£LT0C
LT0C-9T0¢

1¢0¢-0¢0¢
1¢0¢-0¢0¢
1¢0¢-0c0¢
120¢-0¢0¢
020¢-610¢
020¢-610C
0¢0¢-610C
070¢-610C
610¢-810¢
610¢-810¢
610¢-810¢
810¢-L10¢
810¢-L10¢
J9l|Je3 pue £T0Z-9T07
Je3A jooYds

Jea) Aq 3jds 1oday 294 Sulpueising

32



€Jo ¢ a8eq

%59°¢C
%EY’LE
%61°5¢
%10'ET
%eT61
%61°C

%190
%861
%¥0'6
%CC’'S
%L
%9¢'1
%670
%t L
%LTS
%ES'E
%1IT'S
%090
%510
%96°¢€
%V8'€
%891
%60°€
%ECO
%1L0
%al'v
%1TY
%SL'T
%vir'C
%6¢C°0
%C1'€
%€6°C
%€8°0
%ST'1

%9L°ST

ST'698'€ETT

1202/2/9 uo pasedaig

08'Stv's
00°£06'08
SO'€L8'€ES
05'818'LT
SLOETTY
ST'¥69'Y

ST'698°€ETT

vV U U N NN

00'SOET
0£'0€C‘TY
0T'6ZE°6T
Ov'€9T 1T
Sv'eze'st
0S°L16°C
08°050'T
01°£99'ST
0L°8LT'TT
015552
08’1601
S9'16T'T
00°596
09'651'S
SL€0T'8
00'965°E
00'019'9
00°S8Y
0002s'T
05°9/8'8
00'S8.'8
00'0ovL'E
0S'71IT's
00°s19
0S99
05'9/T'9
0099LT
00'¥9%°C

RV Y Ve RV Vs ¥ ¥ Y Y Y 2 Y Y o Y o Y Y Y "2 TR Ve i Vs S Vo i ¥ g ¥ o Y Y IR 2 s A Rl R

a8ejuadiad SJuipueisino unowy

SuipueisinQ uada1d

PUISIg JO 1IN0
SHd

SH{d

Jld

S3d

A-91d

PUISIq 4O IO
SHd

SHrd

Jid

S3d

A-24d

1n1IsIa o Ino
SHd

SHId

Jid

S3d

A-94d

11UIsIA Jo N0
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3d

A-94d

PUIsIg Jo g
SHd

SHrd

oid

S3d

PUIsIg Jo o
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3d
uoie’oq

jeio}
|eroy
|e10}
|eio]
|elol
|elol

T¢0z-0coc
T¢0¢-0¢0t
1¢0¢-0¢0t
120¢-0¢0¢
1¢0¢-0¢0¢
T1¢0¢-0T0¢
070¢Z-610¢
070¢Z-610¢
0¢0Z-6T0C
0¢0Z-610¢
0c70t-610¢
0¢0c-610¢
610¢-810¢
610¢-810¢
610¢-810¢
6T10¢-810¢
610¢-810¢
610¢-810¢
8T07-L10C
810¢-L10¢
8T0¢-L10¢
810¢-L10¢
810¢-L10¢
Ja1|le3 pue LT0Z-9TOC
Jollle3 pue /T0Z-9T0C
191|483 pue £10Z-910¢
491483 pue £T0Z-9T0C
481183 pue /107-9T0¢
Jeaj [ooyds

uoneso Aq ujds 1oday a4 Suipueising

33



1dY'd €dig ImS\90UBUIN\GASAS\BUCI08A\S 1\:d

1202/ E/G o se poday
2 jo | abey

puny

pung

puny

pung

089/

8L Ll

LL'Le

(96'2v2'9) 00°000'Z1L 96'ZvZ'81)
12°956'0Z 00'82'SPS 6Z°18.'v2S
ze'1oz'L 00'2Z6'9t 89°02.'62
¥6'955'8Z1 00Z9v'€96 9%'506'vEQ
S2Z6v'S81 00'€¥1'820'y $Z'0S9'Zve'E
el0ccey  o00s00Inie 1166590,
£0'8EZ'SY 00785 1L 16'6vE'82
§1'200'2 00'6%9'9 ST’y
S6'LEV'VLL 00'2E€'05F 50'506'S.2
16'95/'99 00'0£9'8LY 6V'EL6'LGE
G2 0ZL'SLL 00'68Y'L8% T
29'6/5'1€ 00°95€'8E1 8€'9/.'901
12'810°LS 00'025'v1S £L'1bP'eZs
00°000'S9 00°000'S9 000
00'000'59 00°000'S9 000
T9IeL€90C  00L9€2ib Pl 00 £57'00%Z 1
050 00'625'9 05'825'9
S6°€/Z'Y 00'000'0€ 69'199'02
L£'£€0'96 00°2£Z'68Y 69°€0Z'S6E
19'68b'LL 00°00G' 1 6£70L0'9
£6'890'5EY 00185 Lib'L Sb°059'500'L
L0'E96'892 00'088'29%'L £6'999'L0Z'L
18'91SEEE 00'999'99€C 61 °6%1'E60'T
¥8'L6E'616 00¥26'259'8 91285'ceL'/

soueeg
¥96png

108png Jtiesny

Ayanay QL A

s|eualep @ salddng
SADIAISS paseydnd
s)jauag aakojdwg
sslejeg

pund 92iA13g 198Q

s18(q0 J12Y10

pun4 asueuajusely B suonesado
juswdinbg pazijendes-uoN
s193lq0 Y10

fepno |epde)

sjeudley @ saiddng
SIDIAIRG paseyaind
sjyausag safojduy
saueleg

puny A1ANOY Juapnig paloLlsay
$)93[ao 19410

pund jeuonesnp3

S)JaUdg UolRUIWIS]
juawdinb3 pazijeudes-uon
s393[q0 19u30

Kepno jendes

sjeudleyy ¢ ssnddng
S92IAIBG Paseyding
spjauag aakojdwg

sauejes

oov

00g

002

001
0¢

009

0z

004

009

00s

oov

00¢

00z

1] 3

34

1213

009
ol

008
002
009
005
0oy
00€
00z
001

SoquITY

uandussag junolsy a1ery

0L pung feusnieInp.

L0¢# ASND INOLO3d
WVESG9L:0L L20Z/10/90 -pauld

}9)oed pJeog Joj pyoday "dx3g



1dY'd £digIms\e0uBULN\GASIS\SUOI0d\S [\:d

L202/1€/S o se poday
2 o z abeq

pun4

pund

pund

pund

pung

puny4

pun4

l

£E'06
€€'06

l

€188
€188

|

2698
000

n

vi

(=]

00

y56pna jo

l

e———

VANTACYIG 00°/E8'669 ST S¥' [0V Sl9ce
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

LEPYE ¥ 00'€5/'69¢ £9'808 0¥C
LEVYE'YE 00'€5.2'59¢ £9'808'0%¢
060 00°000°00¥ ¢ 00 00000% ¢
000 00°000'00%'Z 00'000'00%2
000 000 000

000 000 000

67 8C9 It 00°€Zl /e 1S v6 G6C
6v'829'Le 00'€Tl'/ZE LG'¥61'56T
Si'0ce GE 00'¥.9 .62 GG'€5€ ¢9¢
S¥'0zge'se 00¥.9'.62 SS'€5€°292
L9'Le6 281 00'CTL) 969} 6€05¢80S |
000 000 000

00°05¥'L 00°050'8 00009
00°000'02 00'000°0C 000

|bpna Juaungy

Ananoy aiA

:jeyo] poday
pund A19JeS pue uonuaAaldg ali4
Kepno jenden
s)jauag aahojdwg
punyjuswbpnp pue Atunww| Yoy
S991AI9G paseyaing
pund yse) Butiopp
s193f00 1810
pun4 sjoafoid endesn

s103q0 8410
(vord)
pung aiedipay ® AHUNoag |e1D0S

s)yauag aakojdwy

(Jum1) pung Juswamey lediowungy
s)jauag aafojdwg

pung uonepodsues)

swdinbg peazijendes-uoN
$393[q0 12u10

fepno jenden

06

00s

00z

08

oo¢

0L

35

009
09

009

LS

00z
0S

00z

oy
00L
009

005

Joquny

uondussag JUNv3JY 1818

L wefao
OF pung uoneModsuel

£02# AdsSNO INOLO3d
WVES9L:01 L20¢/10/90 -pajuld

}9)oed pieogq Joj poday "dx3g



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
5/26/2021
Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements $ 12,246.07
10 Ed Fund $ 12,246.07
20 Building $ -
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group S -
40 Transportation $ -
50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund $ -
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund $ -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 12,246.07
BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

36



Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)
Printed: 05/26/2021 1:52:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 5/1/2021 to 5/31/2021

. FundiCode "= Description : L0183 i  Batch# ' Amount
10 Educational Fund 51 12,246.07

Report Total $12,246.07

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

37



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/26/2021 1:53:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

e .
>.0.Number Description
ANDERSON'S BOOKSHOPS
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SI
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL &

BRANDS, LEON
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

BSN SPORTS
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL

CASTILLO, STEVEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

DENAULT, ANDREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

DRF ASSIGNING SERVICE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\

ENDRESS, STEVEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

EWERS, JOSEPH
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRC

FAHROW, GREG
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

FESTIN, JEFF
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

GARRETT, MAUREY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

GOUTIS, ATHANASIOS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HANNAGAN, SCOTT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

Override  Batch#

501
501
506

502

506

51

502
515

513

508

511

506

511

502

51

510

516

= W A

Ve T

35.17
70.34
28.78

$134.29

60.00

$60.00

819.42

$919.42

75.00

$75.00

75.00
75.00

$150.00

42.00

$42.00

99.75

$99.75

75.00

$75.00

216.00

$216.00

70.00

$70.00

150.00

$150.00

80.00

$80.00

968.63

$968.63

75.00

$75.00

) .'.Aﬁi!’.,'q'm;:s

AL
b 43

10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-61
10-2220-410-11

10-1500-319-21-90

10-1500-410-21

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31

10-2640-390

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-21-90

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31-90

§ % 3 al
tate Account Number

Page 1 of 4

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

38



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/26/2021 1:53:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 5/1/2021 to 5/31/2021

Vendor Name
 P.0. Number
HEISNER, KENT

b

e o 4

Description

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

HENEGHAN, JENNIFER

HOOPS, MARK

IESA

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO}

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D

ILLINOIS SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSC

FOOD SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT

JOEYS RED HOTS INC

JOHNSON, MIKE

LEESON, ED

LYSTILA, DAVE

CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES F
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

~ Override

Batch #

511
511

509

504

506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
506
508
506
506
506

505

514
514
514
503

502

504
504
511

502

. Amount

' . £

70.00
70.00

$140.00

875.99

$875.99

75.00

$75.00

300.00
40.00
40.00
40,00
40.00
65.00
65.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

100.00

100.00
65.00
65.00

$970.00

60.00

$60.00

80.00
90.00
480.00
715.00

$1,365.00

75.00

$75.00

75.00
75.00
75.00

$225.00

60.00

Page 2 of 4

State Account Number
10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21
10-1500-640-21

10-2560-312

10-2316-410-51
10-2316-410

10-2316-410-11
10-2316-410-31

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-21-90

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

39



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/26/2021 1:53:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 5172021 to 5/31/2021

MAISONNEUVE, PAUL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

MANZI, FREDRICK

MCKILLIP, DONALD

MOORE, THOMAS

MUTTER, JON

PATTON, MICHAEL

PERCH, ADAM

PIERCE, TOM

PRIEBE, HERBERT

PRIEBE, KAREN

PURSLEY, JASON

REYNOLDS, CJ

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRC

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

RIVERSIDE DIABETES WELLNESS C

ROBINSON, RODNEY

IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMENT

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

" Ovarride

.'e‘ A

Bataty‘!

511

502

504

502

502

502
504
515

502

502

515

512

515

511

516
516

502

150.00

$150.00

75.00

$75.00

90.00

$90.00

60.00
75.00
75.00

$210.00

75.00

$75.00

75.00

$75.00

75.00

$75.00

315.00

$315.00

75.00

$75.00

70.00

$70.00

1,200.00
850.00

$2,050.00

75.00

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-21-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-21-90

10-1500-319-21-90
10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-2210-312-98
10-2210-312-98

10-1500-318-31-20

Page 3 of 4

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

40



Bills Payable

Printed: 05/26/2021 1:53:11PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 5/1/2021 to 5/31/2021
\T_d r,'-_‘.\a— NS T A gts

RUHBECK, BRIANNE

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF

SCHREINER, CORKY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

SPIEZIO, JOSEPH
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

STORER, TED
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE ADVISOF
INFORMATION SERVICES INSURANCE

WAECKER, STEVEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

WEST, ALAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

WILEY, DION
PHS INTERSCHOLAST!IC PROG OFFICIAL

YOUNKER, GENE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

Override

509 875.99

$875.99

513 42.00

$42.00

511 75.00

$75.00

502 75.00
$75.00

507 242.00
$242.00

502 70.00
$70.00

502 75.00
515 75.00
$150.00

515 150.00
$150.00

502 70.00
511 70.00
$140.00

Report Total A&g

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-2630-380

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90

Page 4 of 4

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

41



District Office

— =
p: 01'0“ E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
cusn 207“ T:: ;;:-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION |
Mr. Steve Stein | To:
Superintendent

Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (JUNE 2021)

[ Date: June 17,2021

Mr. Trevor Moore |

Chief School Business Official ) . R .
et >ehoal Business HcR The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

to be paid.
Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education This reportis presented to you for your approval and action at the June 21, 2021 Board
of Education Meeting.
(10) Educational $ 202,048.79
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 156,721.39
(40) Transportation $ 21,553.32
Total Bills Payable $ 380,323.50
I

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson

President

Richard Uthe

Vice President /s/

Jennifer Moe Trevor ]. Moore Tara Robinson

Secretary Chief School Business Official Board President

Roger Bettenhausen Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

Trustee

lodi Becker

Trustee

Dawn Love Jennifer Moe

Trustee Board Secretary

Peotone CUSD 207U
Tim Stoub
Trustee

42



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.0O. Number
A&R TREE SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

Description

ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI

ALEXANDER EQUIPMENT RENTALI
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

AMPLIFIED IT LLC
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

ANSELMO, SHANNON
SPEC ED TRAVEL

ANTHONY ROOFING TECTA AMERIC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP QUTLAY BUII

APEX LEARNING INC

028224 PHS REMEDIAL PROG INST SERV - ESSER 1}
PHS REMEDIAL PROG INST SERV - ESSER Il
028227 PHS REMEDIAL PROG INST SERV - ESSER ill

AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATE}
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV

AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

AT&T

PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

BACHMANN, JENNIFER

Batch #

10

10

10
10

10

10
10

10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10

Page 1 of 16

Amount State Account Number

2,000.00 20-2540-390-61

$2,000.00

1,166.00 10-2190-410-21

$1,156.00

1,179.80 20-2540-390-31

$1,179.80

6,288.00 10-2630-390
1,250.00  10-2630-390

$7,538.00

31.80 10-1200-332

$31.80

975.00 20-2540-390-31
8,125.00 20-2540-530-31

$9,100.00

2,250.00 10-1250-314-31-87
7,750.00 10-1250-314-31-87
3,000.00 10-1250-314-31-87

$13,000.00

28,26  20-2540-370

3585 20-2540-370-51

35,87 20-2540-370
200.18  20-2540-370-11
124.25 20-2540-370-31
128.55 20-2540-370-21

$552.96

44,95 40-2550-410

$44,95

101.80  10-2630-340-61
50.93 10-2630-340-51
10180 10-2630-340-31
101.80  10-2630-340-21
101.80 10-2630-340-11
50.83 10-2630-340
101.62 10-2630-340

$610.68

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

43



Page 2 of 16

Bills Payable

- Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name

P.0O. Number Description Ovarride Batch # Amount State Account Number
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 69.04 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 180.00  10-1120-410-21
524004

BARTELS, SUSAN J

PHS TRAVEL 10 20.16  10-1130-332-31
$20.16

BEAUPRES INC

PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER' 10 550.00 40-2550-329
 §55000

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES F 10 46.36  10-2316-410-51
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 38.24 10-2190-410-31
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 12.94  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 48.75 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 86.75 10-1110-410-11
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 10.73  10-1200-410-31
FOOD SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 50.00 10-2560-312
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES F 10 167.20 10-2316-410-51
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 79.47  10-2190-410-31
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 93.24  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 199.92  10-1110-410-11
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (8.37) 10-1200-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 441.06  10-1130-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 999 10-1500-410-31
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 (2.25) 10-2190-410-31
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (1.00) 10-1110-410-11
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 29.88 10-2630-470
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 76.00 10-2210-312-98
IMP OF INST TITLE t PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 75.00 10-2210-312-98
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 275,00 10-2210-312-11-98
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (7.00) 10-1110-410-11
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 (3.53) 10-1500-410-31
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 7784 10-1125-410-51
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 51.99  10-2190-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 45970  10-1130-410-31
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 61.98 10-2630-410
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION: 10 60.00 10-2316-410
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 22.28 10-1500-410-31
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 51.99 10-2190-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUt 10 (1.46) 10-1500-410-31
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10 68.00 10-2310-690
SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE - COVID-1¢ 10 14.99  10-1200-470-92
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 68.00 10-1200-410
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 299.00 10-1125-410-51
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 221.31  10-1500-410-31
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 89.97  10-2630-470
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 1048 10-2630-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1160  10-1110410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 44

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PJHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

PHS IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPME
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUF
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUf
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUF
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSI
PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESS!
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSI
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUl
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES F
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMEI
iMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMENT
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SUMMER SCHOOL GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Page 3 of 16

Amount State Account Number

84.96
29.94
26.49

6.50
239.78
199.00

49.00
412,65
18.00
40.80
175.00
225.25
40.00
150.00
(1.18)
(1.32)
1.32
94.99
428.40
157.98
186.54
233,37
45.00
39.99
140,19

9.33
145.78
804.07

80.00
123.70
14.59
19.95
7.59
75.81
134.11
375.84
450.00
130,28
130.28
310.00
(75.00)
(75.00)
(75.00)

7,859 85
41.39
20.00
30.61
38.40

10-1110-410-11
10-2210-410-11
10-2630-410
10-2410-410-31
10-2210-410
10-2210-312-31
10-2210-312-21
10-2210-410-61
10-1110-410-11
10-2520-340
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2630-410
10-1500-410-31
10-1110-410-11
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-2520-340
10-2630-410
10-2630410
10-2630-410
10-1500-410-31
10-1125-410-51
10-1500-410-31
10-2210410
10-2210-410-11-87
10-2210-410-11-87
10-1130-410-31
10-2210-410-11-87
10-2630-410
10-2310410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-1200-390
10-1200-410
10-1500-410-31
10-2316-410
10-2316-410-51
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2630-410
10-1130-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1600-410
20-2540-410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

45



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Dascription

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - FRAUDULENT PI
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - FRAUDULENT PI
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - FRAUDULENT P!
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - FRAUDULENT P!
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES - FRAUDULENT P!

BOLIN, SARAH
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL

BRUNOS TUCKPOINTING INC
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M PURCHASED SER!

BRYANT, ALEXIS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT £

BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC

CAMELCT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLSE
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
524,46

118.21
23.37
23.37
15.87
35.20
27.42
27.41

549.00

2,413.00

159,00

(30.86)

214.50

100.26
20.04

134.24
60.00
60.00
87.59
98.00

(87.59)

{98.00)

(98.00)

$21,250.77

11.86
89.83

$101.69

447.50
447.50

$895.00

4,468.63

$4,468.63

2,599.00

$2,599.00

7,474.74
412314
7,118.80
3,926.80
3,926.80
4,123.14

$30,693.42

Page 4 of 16

State Account Number

20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410

20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410

20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-21
40-2550410

40-2550-410

10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120410-21
10-1120-410-21

10-2130-332
10-2130-332

20-2540-380-51
20-2540-390

10-1500-319-31-91

20-2540-700

10-1912-670-31
10-1912-670-21
10-1912-670-31
10-1912-870-21
10-1912-670-31
10-1912-670-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

46



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL

PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL

CARDER, SCOT
SALARY SCHOOL TREASURER

CHENOWETH, KENNETH G.
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT £
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT £

CHICAGOQO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

CHIRICO, CARRIE
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

CHURCH, DAVID
PHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

CLAYTON, MICHELE
PIC IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI

COLLEGE BOARD
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES PROF SERVICES

COMED
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT®
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU

Override

Batch #
10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

Page 5 of 16

Amount State Account Number

998.40
499.20
998.40

$2,496.00

500.00

$500.00

121.53
2,430.63

$2,552.16

4,007.52
2,003.76

$6,011.28

165.73

$165.73

250.00

$250.00

46.00

$46.00

74.00
87.70
222.00
792,60
306.95

$1,483.25

9,494.00

$9,494.00

73.19
684.01
531447
390.36
146.72
146.73
840.11

$7,595.589

1,514.14
666.81

10-2570-325-31
10-2670-325-21
10-2570-325-11

10-2310-110-112

10-1500-319-31-91
10-1500-319-31-91

10-1912-670-31
10-1912-670-31

10-1120-410-21

10-2310-222-31

10-2210-640-61

10-2560-411-61
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-61

10-2120-314-31

20-2540-466

20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466

20-2540-466-21

20-2540-465-61
20-2540-465-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

47



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
BUS BARN Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS

COREY, LINDA L
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!

COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT

HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
FISCAL SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECT

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES

DEUTSCHE, AMY N
PES IMP OF INST TITLE | PROF DEVELOPME

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK Ip
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL

DUDA, MARK
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT &

EBS HEALTHCARE
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE:
CS8C PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\

FASTENAL COMPANY

Ovaerride

Batch #
10

10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

Page 6 of 16

Amount State Account Number
3,345.87 20-2540-465-31

2,763.31  20-2540-465-21
1,672.18 20-2540-465-11
284.86 20-2540-465
666.81 20-2540-465
1,083.60 20-2540-465-61
424.82 20-2540-465-51
2,287.01 20-2540-465-31
1,941.30 20-2540-465-21
1,080.96  20-2540-465-11
272.74  20-2540-465
424 82 20-2540-465

$18,429.23

14.36  10-1420-410-31

$14.36

289.75 10-2130-312
11.82  10-2130-332

$301.57

386.08 10-2520-690

$386.08

26.10  10-1446-410-31-01

$26.10
157.00  10-2210-312-11-98
$157.00
500.00  10-1130-325-31-21
$500.00
3,849.44  10-1500-319-31-91
$3,849.44
1,000.00  10-1200-390-31
500.00 10-1200-390-61
387.98  10-1200-390-51
500.00  10-1200-390-21
1,000.00  10-1200-390-11

$3,387.98

99.75  10-2640-390

$99.75

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

48



Page 7 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description Ovarride Batch # Amount State Account Number
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 6.44  20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 92.14  20-2540-410-11
~ sessB
FLANAGAN, EMER
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE 10 107.00 10-2210-410-61-87
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 382.22 10-2210-410-61
T $4022
FORECAST5 ANALYTICS INC
FISCAL SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 11,694.50 10-2520-470
T §11,694.50_
GOBERVILLE, AMY
2021000013 REFUND OF WALLET/E. GOBERVILLE 10 26.30 10-1611
2021000013 REFUND OF WALLET/E. GOBERVILLE 10 50.00 10-1611
T §7630
GOLDY LOCKS INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 350.00 20-2540-390-21
C §350.00
GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 724.00 10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 55.18 10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 461.54 10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 55.18 10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 321.95 10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 637.15  10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 469.07 10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 28.54 10-2560-410-11
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 32.03 10-2410-410-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 76.29 10-2560-410-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 23571  10-25660-411-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 112.25 10-2560-411-61
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPt 10 158.75  10-2560-411-61
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 4531 10-2560-410-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 186.67 10-2560-411-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 112.57 10-2560-410-61
P1C FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 10.81  10-2560-411-81
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 9.00 10-1160-410-61
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 176.19  10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 84.15 10-2560-410-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 65.21 10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 63.06 10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 28.14  10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 54,29 10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 29.73  10-2560-410-21
—samrr
HAMANN, ROBIN J
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 52.64 10-1200-332
~ s5264.
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 49

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

HARMON, KRYSTA

Description

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM

SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HEALY BENDER PATTON & BEEN

HERITAGE FS INC

CSC PRE-K OTHER PROF SERVICES
DISTRICT OTHER PROF SERVICES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
0O8&M QF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE
PHS DRIVERS ED GASOLINE/DIESEL

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC

BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT®
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY

Override

Batch #

10
10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10

Page 8 of 16

Amount State Account Number

20.34
23.90
31.13

$75.37

108.13

$108.13

392.53
392.53

$785.06

18,741.44
500.71
128.31
674.22

51.52

$20,096.20

60.00
210.00
150.00

60.00
110.00
150.00
240.00
120.00
137.50

60.00

60.00

90.00
210.00

60.00

60.00
150.00
120.00
120.00

$2,167.50

6,383.00

$6,383.00

56.62
606.79
5,817.05
368.77

10-1200-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1200-410-61

10-1200-390

20-2533-319-51
20-2533-319

40-2550-464
40-2550410
20-2540-464
20-2540-464
10-1700-464-31

10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2630-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318

10-1912-670-31

20-2540-466

20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 50
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 9 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Overrids Batch # Amount State Account Number
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 104.81 20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTf 10 104.81  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI1 10 905.09 20-2540-466-21
$7,963.94
IASB PUBLICATIONS
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 101.33  10-2310410
$101.33
INLAND ARTS & GRAPHICS INC
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 218.00 10-2190-410-31
$218.00
INTERNAL TRAINING SERVICES, LL
028143 PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 313 10-1130420-31
028143 PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 203,18  10-1130420-31
$206.31
JEANS SEPTIC INC.
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 281.00 20-2540-390
$281.00
JOHNSON, LYNN
2021000010 REFUND OF WALLET/V. JOHNSON 10 50.00 10-1611
$50.00
JOHNSONS GREENHOUSE
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI 10 69.00 10-2190-410-21
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 69.00 10-2190-410-31
$138.00
JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. INC.
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 166.86 10-2190-410-31
$166.86
JORGENSEN, TRAVIS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT & 10 3,83944 10-1500-319-31-91
$3,839.44
JOSTENS INC
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 19.63 10-2190-410-31
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 11.25 10-2190-410-31
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 19.34  10-2190-410-31
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI 10 1,320.00 10-2190-410-21
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 160.00 10-2190-410-31
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 11.22  10-2190-410-31
$1,541.44
KLECKA, MICHELLE
2021000009 REFUND OF WALLET/D. KLECKA 10 50.00 10-1611
$50.00
KNECHT, DANIEL
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 375.00 20-2540-380-61
$375.00
KREML, NICOLE
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSE 10 58.656 10-2210410-61-87
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 51

D:A\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 10 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
$58.65
LAHEY, NANCY
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL 10 20.16  40-2550-332
$20.16
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY CENTER
{MP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 25.00 10-2210-312-98
$25.00
LINCOLN-WAY AREA SPECIAL ED
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 53.48 10-1200-390-61
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 53.48 10-1200-390-61
$106.96
LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL - APR/MAY/JUNE 10 91.11  10-1200-332
$91.11
M&J UNDERGROUND INC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 4,690.01 20-2540-390-11
$4,690.01
MACDOUGALL, MEGAN
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 46.07 10-1200-410-21
$46.07
MARQUEZ PAINTING
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 15,500.00 20-2540-390-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS! 10 8,900.00 20-2540-390-61
O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASED & 10 2,100.00 20-2540-390

$26,500.00
MCCONKEY, BRIAN OR ALEXIS

2021000012 REFUND OF WALLET/D. MCCONKEY 10 50.00 10-1611
$50.00
MCINTYRE, COLLEEN
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 90.33  10-1200-332
$90.33
MCKAY, CHELSEA
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE !l PROF DEVELOPME 10 185.00 10-2210-312-31-98
PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 93.99  10-2210-410-31
$278.99
MELCO TIRE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL| 10 108.24  20-2540-410
$108.24
MENARDS - BRADLEY
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 99.80  40-2550-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 19591  20-2540-410
$295.71
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1750  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 3500 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 3500 20-2540-390-21
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 52

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP(06.RPT



Page 11 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00 20-2540-390-11
D.O. O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 17.50 20-2540-390
T 14000
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 15.86 40-2550-410
$15.86
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 48.00 20-2540-390-51
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 48.00 20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 56.00 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 48.00 20-2540-390-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 48.00 20-2540-390-21
$247.00
MOORE, TREVOR
DIR OF BUSINESS SUPP SERV TRAVEL 10 10.36  10-2510-332
$10.36
NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 38.79  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 34.20 40-2550-410
$72.99
NAPA AUTO PARTS PEOTONE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 446 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 28.41  40-2550-410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 3595 20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 22.77 20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 43.14  20-2540-410-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 197.10 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 69.97 40-2550410
$401.80
NEVCO SPORTS, INC.
2022210001 PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES CAP OUTLA 10 32,153.00 20-2540-550-21
2022210001 PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES CAP QUTLA 10 34733 20-2540-550-21
$32,500.33
NOBELUS LLC
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 441.72  10-1110-410-11
$441.72
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 141.12  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 963.00 20-2540-390-31
T §1,10412
PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADE!
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,664.62 10-1912-670-31
T s366462
PEOTONE PARK DISTRICT
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 190.30 20-2540-410-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 10 190.30 20-2540-410-21
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 53

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description

PEOTONE PUBLIC LIBRARY

PEPSI

PHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL €

PJHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PIC BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PUR FOF
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES F
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:

PERFECT POTTY INC.

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PUR(

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL|

PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUN

FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

PRECISION PIPING INC

PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

PREGNANCY AID SOUTH SUBURBS

PRO COMM

PRYOR, WENDY

2021000011

PUSHCOIN INC

PHS IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERV
PHS IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERV

PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

REFUND OF WALLET/K. PRYOR

BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC

RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP

Batch #

10

10

10

10
10

10

10
10

10

Page 12 of 16

Amount State Account Number
$380.60

23.00 10-2220-410-31

$23.00

59.84 10-2316-410-21
49.23  10-2316-410-61
59.84 10-2316-410-31
2992  10-2316-410-11
1496 10-2316410-51
14.96  10-2316-410

$228.75

494.00 10-1500-380-31

$494.00

128.31  20-2540-410-11
356,20 20-2540-410-31
(252.00) 20-2540-410-11
3492  20-2540-410-11
139.78  20-2540-410-11
5,820.16 20-2540-410

$6,227.37

500.00 10-2520-340

$500.00

2,99550 20-2540-390-11
4,482,66 20-2540-390-21

257.50 20-2540-390-11
1,14427  20-2540-390-31

$8,879.93

360.00 10-2210-390-31
360.00 10-2210-390-31

$720.00

268.75  10-1130-390-31

$268.75

50.00 10-1611

$50.00

731.36  10-2310-390

$731.36

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

54



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Page 13 of 16

Vendar Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV!CES COMMUNICA 10 98.64 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 94.57 20-2540-340-21
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 336.36  20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 21043  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 1,597.24  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 924.96  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 798.83  20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 10 126.13  20-2540-340
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE 10 21043  20-2540-340
T $4,397.59
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 133.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 40.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 50.00 40-2550-390
$223.00
SCHOOL HEALTH CORP
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 46.25 10-2130-410
$46.25
SCHUBBE, SHERI C
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV TRAVEL 10 107.41  10-2220-332
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL § 10 156.01  10-2220-410-11
$263.42
SECRETARY OF STATE
PHS DRIVERS ED MISCELLANEQUS OBJECT 10 10.00  10-1700-690-31
$10.00
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 4,768.05 10-2630-470
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 14,840.63  10-2630-470
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 450.00 10-2630-390
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 4,190.00 10-2630-470
$24,248.68
SEPTOSKI,KRISTINE
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 10.08  10-1200-332
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 77.56  10-1200-332
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 77.84  10-1200-332
$165.48
SEXTON, SAMANTHA
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 157.00  10-2210-312-11-98
$157.00
SILKOWSKI, DOUG
2021000007 WALLET REFUND/J. SILKOWSKI 10 13,10 10-1611
2021000007 PARKING PERMIT REFUND/J. SILKOWSKI 10 50.00 10-1611
$63.10
SODERSTROM, DEE
2021000008 REFUND OF FEES/J SODERSTROM 10 50.00 10-1611
$50.00
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 55

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 14 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
SPARTAN AUTO GLASS
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 350.00 40-2550-390
$350.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (168.37) 10-2520-410
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 73.44  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 51.92 10-1160-410-61
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (52.84) 10-1130-410-31
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 84.03 10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 37.78  10-2321-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 67.98 40-2550410
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 17.00  10-1160-410-61
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 313.88  10-1130-410-31
T 542482
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV 10 21112 20-2540-321-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢ 10 5118 20-2540-321-51
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION ¢ 10 5118  20-2540-321
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 454.23  20-2540-321-21
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES SANITATION S| 10 6142 20-2540-321
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 287.89  20-2540-321-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 710.12  20-2540-321-31
~ $1827.14
SUAREZ, LUISA
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 37.87 10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 19.89  10-1130-420-31
~ s5786
THE IMAGE GROUP, LLC.
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES PROF SER 10 6,200.00  10-2190-310-31
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES PROF SE 10 6,200.00 10-2190-310-21
~ $12,40000
THE SANDNER GROUP ALT RISK SC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV 10 5478.00  10-2310-390
T 547800
THORNE, PHILIP C.
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT € 10 5474.30  10-1500-319-31-91
~ 547430
TIMEOUT SERVICES, LLC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PURC( 10 2,375.00  10-1500-390-31
~ $2,375.00
TIRE TRACKS
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 176.49  40-2550-410
~ $176.49
TRINITY SERVICES
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,271.67  10-1912-670-31
T saar167
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 56

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 15 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
UNIVERSAL LIGHTING OF AMERICA
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 604.80 20-2540-410-31
T 560480
VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA’ 10 2539 20-2540-340-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMN 10 26.51 20-2540-340-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 26.51 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 26,51 20-2540-340-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 26.51 20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATIt 10 26.51 20-2540-340
0O8M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 58.97 20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 58.97 20-2540-340
$275.88
VITAL LAWNCARE AND LANDSCAPI
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 915.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 345.00 20-2540-390-21
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS! 10 375.00 20-2540-390-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASE 10 565.00 20-2540-390-11
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 127.50  20-2540-390-51
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS! 10 500.00 20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 170.00  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,220.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 460.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 740.00 20-2540-390-11
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC 10 170.00  20-2540-390
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC 10 127.50 20-2540-390
~ $5705.00
WEIRICH, MICHELLE ANNE
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 39.99 10-1110410-1
PES IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSI 10 39.00 10-2210-410-11-87
$78.99
WERNER LANDSCAPE AND LAWN C
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 5423.00 20-2540-390-31
T $5423.00
WES KOCHEL INC
TRANS TOWING 10 270.00 40-2550-329
$270.00
WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 3.04 20-2540-410-11
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 899 20-2540410
~ §1203
WILL COUNTY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS 10 649.75 10-2310-690
T $64975
ZURALES, CAROLE
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 52.45 10-2316-410-11
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 57

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



. P 16 of 16
Bills Payable age 1o
Printed: 06/17/2021 3:02:43PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/21 to 6/30/2021

Vendor Name
P.0. Numbaer Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number

$52.45

Report Total §380 322.50

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT o8



1d¥'d 2diq IMSVAIAOV\BASAS\BUOI08A\S 1\:(

£6'€22') 00202} (z0'8Lp) 000 208L1 000 0070 SYIAVIINIIHO SHA  OV)
343784 eeevl'y 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 MOVYL SHd 65l
20'zee’t 25280't S56¥Z S5'6%2 000 000 000 WYHO0Yd JAILNIONI HOIAVHIE SHrd 8L
8L718 (e2'v8¢€) 156611 15°66L'L 000 000 000 ITVSIY HOAL IVINLSNANI LEL
G1'ZES'S S12e5'e 000 00°0.0'L 00°0£0'y 000 000 OILITHLY TYH3INID SHd  9€L
00622'2 000 00'522°C 00°522'2 000 00622'z 000 dWVD YAWINNS TIVELMSYE SAOHE SHd  SE
9/°08€ 927710'9 (00°2£9'G) 000 00°'2€9°G 000 00628 WV3IL TIVALINSVE SAOH SHd  VEL
Z0eSH' ) Y9'EES’t (z9'186) 00°8LE"} 29'669'L 00'8LE"L 00°00€ TIvE3SVE SAOH SHd g€l
0998 0998 000 000 000 000 000 ONITMOE SHd  ZgL
86'502 16'62¢ (c6'611) 000 €661 000 £6'6LL $310aN8 L1S39 SHd €L
09°0€L'y 09'0EL'¥ 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIMS SHd  0€}
99'68 9968 000 000 000 000 000 S1¥0dS 3NN SIIdNATO TVIDAdS SHd 621
96'EEE'E 96'¢EE'E 000 000 000 000 000 IVENAVYVYLNI Old 821
21891} 21°10L 00'89 00°0L¥ 00°2ve 000 000 47109 SHd 2ZL
S8'Z60'L S8'260°L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSVE SAOH SHrd 9zl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 610Z 40 SSV19 SHd (03s01D) &zZ1 _mu
L80zL'zs 80'S9L'ZH (2zt¥) 00°ELE'Y 1Ty 00'€€2'e 000 V44 SHd vz
¥L201 ¥V20L 000 000 000 000 000 N7 FANLIND TYNOLLYNYILNI SHd €21
(s8°201) 000 (s8°201) 000 S8°L0} 000 58204 WO¥d SHd (a35012) zz1L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 200Z 40 SSV19 SHd (03$019) 121
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Z0Z 40 SSV1D SHd  0Z1
6lL'GLE 861Gl 000 000 000 000 000 600Z 40 SSV1D SHd 611
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LLOZ 40 SSV1D SHd (a3S019) 8Ll
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0102 40 SSV1D SHd (a35019) 1L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 £10Z 40 SSV1D SHd (03S071D) 9LL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 5002 40 SSV19 SHd (a3s019) SiL
00°0v9 000 00°0+9 00°0L¥L 00022 000 000 ¥20Z 40 SSVID SHd  Pil
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000

TVAILS3d4 ONVE 108 (3S019) €11

eouejeg aouefegy abueyn anuaAay asuadxg ELITEVEN esuadx3

uaung Bumpeys asuejeg puny areq] o1 183, ojeQ 0) ses, S \juop 5 HIUOWN e uspduzseg JIQWNN JUNDIDY

tiL TwAILSAd ONVE 108 (0380713

N-20Z 1011810 ANARY suojoad

5 WVZvcl:6 120¢/10/90 -pajuld
1202Z/1€/G 01 0202/1.0// :obuey ajeq —
coo s abas Hoday souejeg puny




1d¥'d 2d1g MS\VAIAMIOW\BASAS\BUOI0ad\S 1\:d

002} 0052} 000 000 000 000 000 LHOIAM) TVINOWIW xqu«d:iwﬁwﬂ_. 89l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd dOd SHrrd (35019} 291
6816 68°'L6 000 000 000 000 000 TMOH JILSVIOHIS SHd 991
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SHINLSIUM SHd (@3S019) sol
vi16¥ P L6Y 000 000 000 000 000 SAN3IYS ONIMVIN SANIRIE Oid 9L
90°0E€ LO'6YS (g6°812) 000 SB'8LT 000 0592 SNVIJSIHL SHd €91
9.vee 6072 (ee'61) 00004 EEBLE 000 000 AMINNOD SSOYD SHId 291
8E'9EL 8€°98L 000 000 000 000 000 VAVYA Old 191
8'OVS'YL ¥9'2e8's) (og°s82't) 00°68% 08'v22') 000 18'579 S1¥V ONIWYOSN3d 091
86'766'Z Lo0L0'e (e0'sL) z8t 588l z8'€ 000 ONNd dOd SHd 651
8v'8LL'9 26'82L'ElL (t7010'2) 00'€9€'E reLEOL 00°0 00222 TIvEL004 SHd  8SL
L8'gl 189l 000 000 000 000 000 TOOHISIud 08D L51
612801 eeVLL')L (e'1v2) 00'658') £8'965'Z 00°'6S 59'8.2 ALIID0S HONOH TYNOLLVN 951
y0'sze't ri'68y') (ot'v91) 0070 oL¥9L 000 000 HIOHD MOHS SHd S}
$2°982 £8'68¢ (60°66) 000 60'66 000 662€ MIOHO SHd  ¥51
96°L€6 61'68€'L (e5°25%) 000 €5°/S¥ 000 00'851 ONVE SHd €51 W
12588, L0019 00°GLL'L 00°GZL'L 000 00°0£2 000 MOOHMVIA SHd  Z51
1TY0v'e 1TY0v'T 000 000 000 000 000 NIWH3LLIT ISL
£L6E2°L €L°662'L 000 000 000 000 000 Wv31 3ONVA SHd 051
00'Le 00'1Z 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSVE STHID SHrd  6vL
000 00°00% (00°00%) 86'289 86'280°L 000 000 TIve3sSva SHrd 8l
65'€9€'S FAN: 1) (85728L'2) 68'882'9 VLIPS 00°0 9€°080'L TONNOD LNIANLS SHd  Zpl
(A} 00'L 020 §8'022 S1°022 000 000 N1 HSINVAS SHd VL
26'961'L 0L'8+0'} z8'8Yl f4:: 141 000 z8'8ylL 000 7IVEL40S STHID SHd  SPl
69°4L8'y 69'992's (00°g5+) 0008 00'SES 000 000 WVIL TIVAATTIOA STHIO SHd  ¥hL
05'6EY'L 0S'ELY 00'928 00°0S2'L 00726 000 000 £20Z 40 SSV1D SHd  ¢vl
000 19°0%0'L2 (L9'0t0'12) 000 19°0v0'Le 000 000 WNI¥OLIANY SHd  ZvL
9Z'/6 9z'.6 0070 000 000 00°0 00'0 —r Wv3l 98 STHID SHd

eduejeg ajueleg afueyy anusney osuadxa enuansy esuadxg

uanung Bupuelg esuejeg puny a)eq 0) Jeay oleqg 0} Jwa, S \puop 5 yuop ﬂd:atﬂaoo Joquinp JUNo3oy
Pl Wyl 88 STHID SHY

N-£02 osIg AnAioy suojoaq

. WVZPrZl-6 1202/10/90 pajuud
L20Z/1€/G 01 020¢/10/. ‘obuey sjeq L
6 10 7 abeg Hoday asuejeg puny




1d¥'d ™ Zdig M\ AIanow\gAS aS\BUoIoad\S | \:d

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s)M0081x31 (a3S010) 961
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLINS WAD SHd (03s019) sél
£6'€22'9 e6LLL'S 10'2SY ¥2°89€ (z2°88) 82'LE 000 LSIAIALNI ¥6)
16°6Z5'8 16626’ 000 000 000 000 000 aNnd TV¥aN3O (3sn LON 0qQ) €61
22°050'2 00°291L°y zz'ess 00°095'0} 81°9/9'6 000 84110 2Z0Z 40 SSV1D SHd 26}
€161 (28'1€9) 00208 00°€kL'L 00'9€6 000 000 1202 40 SSV1D SHd 16}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd N9SIS SHd (a3s010) 061
St'esL S'e 0002 0008 000k 0008 00°0L NN ALTNOVA OId 681
1G'6E2'E LG'BEZ'E 000 00245 0025 000 000 Jid 881
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 d0d s3d (a3s012) 261
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONILSIUM SHId 981
6°0L2 0Z'GEE (+2v9) 00°00S LLY9G 000 000 ANIHSNNS S3d  S8L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 £10Z 40 SSV19 SHd (@3s012) 81
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9102 40 SSV19 SHd (03s010) €81
ov0eL'L 919928 (90-9e5) L9'S0L'E 19'1¥9'e 000 000 s3d z8l
zL'08S lze8e 5892 51’892 000 000 000 JANTONI OL 3SOOHD 181 mv_
£€'961 000 £€'961 00'6L€ 19Ze) 0009 19eeh aNva old 084
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 T3NNNL 84 SHd (@3S0T19) 641
SyBLE'Y 656LL'Y 98'861 00020} L'1ze 000 000 MOOSUVIA SHrd 811
66°L06'} SZ'59€e's (9e°eot't) 000z 9e'EBY' ) 0002 9E'EBY'L TONNOD INIANLS SHFd Z/1
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 FONIIDS SHrd (03s01D) 941
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 THM-NVX v$3I SHrd (a3s019) &1
62°994 62°99) 000 000 000 00'0 000 SNYOHD SHId ¥L}
0€'989'tL 0£'989°L 000 000 000 000 000 ONVE SHrd €21
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 810Z 40 SSV19 SHd {(a3s019) z/1L
6Vl 6E¥1 000 000 000 000 000 SHIAVITYIIHO SHrd b1
ySLIE Y £0'889'G (es°02€'1) 25'8Z1 S086Y'L 0z°0¢ 61°0%5 INNODOV STILIAILOV SHCd 021
66°108 00°000°} (Lo'gsL) 000 10’861 000 ZEBLL

SNOISSIINOD JILITHLY SHrd

souejeg asuejeg sbueyn anusaey ssuadxy anusroy esuadxgy

anny Buiuelg esuejeg pung  eyeq 03 B3, sieQ 03 Jea, S Yjuow &, uow uopdusssg JOQWNN JUNo3sY

691 SNOISSIINOD JILITHLIY SHId

N-20Z 1ousiq AYAROY 8uojosd

. WvevZlie 1202/10/90 :pajulid
202/1€/G 0} 0Z02Z/10/. :abuey sjeqg -
4o ¢ sbeq Hoday adsuejeg punj




Ld¥'d 24197 mS\AIAOWgASOS\SUol0ad\S 1\:q

Z1'666 T1'565'2 (00°965°9) 000 00'965'9 000 000 SNOISSIONOD STIMS SHIJ/SHd 002
18'292's ELEVL'S (ze°sLp) EZEVL 55819 06°0L 9.°522 ANVNHEITSHrd 009
85811 95 LYE (86°222) 000 86'222 000 000 SOILITHLV SHPd  00S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HO33dS SHd 00V
0£'861'Z og'8y 00054'2 00'052'L (00°006) 00°0SZ'} (00006} dWVO ¥IWIWNS B9 STYID SHd  00E
lvie 90712 990 98'9g¢ 02'95¢ 98'9G¢ 02°95¢ AMVHEITS3d 612
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WV31 VWYNA ONV HO33dS SHd 812
66°2€0'6 66°2€£0'6 000 000 000 000 000 YIDO0S SA0LE SHd 112
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 IYNOI9IY TIVEAITIOA SHd (3S010) 912
08'19%'y 8L'96¥%'Y (86°v€) 21'€9 5186 000 00°'5¢ AMVHEITSH] S1Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOLLVAONIY a4 17v83Sve SHd (a3s012) viz
10'6LL yE8YR (e€°69) 00°001 €£°691 000 ¥ELL SIVd SHrd E1Z
T kAdra 9z'lzv'e 000 000 000 000 000 dAVO HIWWNS ¥IDD0S ZIZ
€6'62. €6'62. 000 000 000 000 000 SLINS WAD 3d SHId LLZ
59042 5904 000 000 000 000 000 ¥0100¥Ud ¥ dV SHd 012
10°2¥5'e L0'6¥2 00'862Z'E 00'862'¢ 000 000 000 VSN STINS SHrd 602 &
6€°28 £€'6L 90°€ ¥8'8EE 8/°GEE 000 000 AUVHEI1 OId  80Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YIIHO 84 SHA 202
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNn4 ¥/d ¥31NdNOI (a3s01D) 902
S6'1L02 S6°L02 000 000 000 000 000 N1 HLVA SHd 02
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 FONFAUIINOD 8 ILVLS ¥ALNI (g3S0T1D) voT
85°GLE 65°692 0005 00°05 000 000 000 aviSHd €0Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dWVO YIWINNS ¥IIHD SHd (QFS0T1D) ZoZ
000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 YOWIN TIVEL004 A3XuVLS 9(a3s012) Loz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd LY¥39Wv1(Q3soT12) 002
67002 61°061'Z 00°0LL 00091 00°0S 00°09) 000 44VIS SHd 661
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 an1o ¥31sood (a3so19) s6l
Ly'PLS ¥6/G £5°95 ¥9'400'y LL8YS'S 000 000 . NOILYONNGCA NOLLYONa3 261

asuejeg asuejeg abueyn anuasrey asusdxy CLITETEN asusdx3
uaNIngy Bunseig esuejeg pund  ejeq o) sea, ejeq o} Jea, s (uow S YIUoY vopdurseqg

Jsgquiny junoasy
461 NOLLYANNOL NOILYINGI

N-202 101s1q AlAnoy auojoad

. WVZr:Zl:6 1202/10/90 -pajuld
L202/1€/G 01 0202/L0/. -8buey aleq .
G Jo {7 ebeyd tOQ@N_ OOCN_Nm u::m




1d¥'d 2d1g" MSVAIAIOW\GASAS\BUCI0B\S 1 \:(

G8'808'v6 88'9V16 Vo ece0r ‘lejol woday
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SOISAHd SHd (3s019) Z16
68'€29 S8'629 000 000 000 000 000 LYV SHrd 116 ﬁ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 510Z 40 SSV19 SHd {a38019) 016
86'cle'| 86'ELT'L 000 000 000 00°0 000 HSVQA IA3A SH] 606
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥102 40 SSV19 SHd (03S019) 806
S€'092°C SE'092'Z 000 000 000 000 000 Y¥IDD0S STHIO SHd 206
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 STTINS {(@3s0T12) 906
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLINY3d ONIMYVd SHd (Q3S01D) 506
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 900Z 40 SSV1D SHd (a3s01D) 106
€625 £6'2G1 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHrd €06
$2'089'c 50'008'¢ (08'614) 00°SE' L 08'¥5e't 00°0£6 000 ALIALLOV AV'1d SHFd 206
61786 81796 000 000 000 000 000 €7D IONJIDS SHd 106
£6'958°} ¥9'9z8'} 82°0€ BTELE 00'€82 000 000 N0 YOOSHVIA Jid 006
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 dWNVO YIWAWNS TTVEL004L SHd (a3S019) 008

asuejeg eoue(eg abueysp anusSAay osusdxy anNusAly esuadx3y
juanng Buiueyg esuejeg puny 8)je( 0) Jea) ajeq o) Jeaj S lpuUopy S YIuoW uvonpduassg JoQuINN JUNVasYy

008 4NV MAWRNS TIVEL004 SHd (G3507D)

N-202 PIsig Aoy suojosd

5 WVZy:ZL:6 1Z02/10/90 :paluld
120¢2/1€/G 01 0202/L0/. :abuey 8jeq -
G jo g abey tOQOm ouv—.—ﬂ_ﬁm ﬂ::&




GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENT OF THE
MAY 2021 PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER’S EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD

It is an honor to recognize Mary Kay Honel as May'’s recipient

of the Peotone Bowling Center’s Excellence in Teaching Award.
Mary Kay Honel, Art Teacher (retired at the end of this school year)
was nominated by April’s recipient, Kathy Barger, Math teacher at

Peotone High School.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 85:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REGISTRATION/LODGING FEES
OF THE IASB/IASA/ILLINOIS ASBO JOINT ANNUAL
CONFERENCE (NOVEMBER 2021).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Registration/Lodging Fees for the
IASB/IASA/ILLINOIS ASBO Joint Annual Conference (November 2021)
for the Peotone Board of Education Board Members.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 86:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FINAL 2020-2021
DISTRICT SCHOOL CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Final 2020-2021 District
School Calendar.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 87:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ACCEPTANCE OF AN ATHLETIC
TRAINER BID FOR 2021-2024 (3 SCHOOL YEARS).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Acceptance of an Athletic Trainer Bid
from lllinois Bone & Joint Institute.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

64



=
j -

Approval of the Final 2020-2021
District School Calendar

65



6/17/2021

Public School Calendar

2020-2021 Final Public School Calendar for Peotone CUSD 207U, ROE Admin Approved, as of 6/17/2021

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Atteandance: 176 Regular Day: 8:30AM - 3:20PM Instruct. Day Lgth:
5 Hrs. 40 Mins.
| 1 'I Sirat l Septempes YN
|Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | sat | Sun || Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | sat | Sun || Mon | Tue | wWed | Thu | Fd | Sat | Sun
w | 2| 21212l s A [ oo | w L] 2 L] 23|45 | s
HOL RPD X X X
s z 8 9 0 | 1 12 3 E 5 s 2 8 9 Z 8 2 0 | i 12 13
HOL X X X X
13 14 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 19 10 il 12 | 13 | 14 i5 16 4 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 19 20
X X X X XHS
2 | 21 22 23 | 24 | 25 26 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 2t | 22 | 23 2L | 22 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 27
X X X X X
27 28 29 30 | 31 2 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 39 28 29 | 30 2 L
Tl T RPD | RPD | RPD X X X
3 3 5 a 31 ) ] 4 5 E 5 2 1
RPD
July Atnd: O Accum: O Aug Atnd: 4 Accum: 4 Sept Atnd: 21 Accum: 25
October 2020 November 2620 December 2020
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fr Sat | Sun
28 I BEG 1 2 3 4 26 BT I N 1 30 | 1 2 3 4 5 6
X X XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD
3 & z 8 2 10 i1 2 3 4 3 s z 8 L 8 2 10 | i1 | 12 13
X X X X X X HOL X X X XRLD | XRLD | XRLD LD | XRLD
12 | 13 4 | 15 | 16 | 17 18 k) 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 15 14 15 | 16 | 17 18 13 20
HOL X X X X X X X X X XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD
13 20 2L | 22 | 23 | 24 25 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 22 21 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 26 27
X X X X X XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD NIA NIA NIA | NIA | HOL
26 27 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 25 28 | 29 | 30 | 31
X X XHS | FPT | NIA XRLD | XRLD| NIA | HOL | NIA NIA NIA NIA | NIA
| 7 = ) B 30 2 ' 1 5 1 7]
| XRLD
Oct Atnd: 20 Accum: 45 Nov Atnd: 17 Accum: 62 Dec Atnd: 14 Accum: 76
Jar.ary 2021 “apcuairt {021 Aarce 22
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
R o 19 B 1 2 3 5 6 )8 30 12 13 ) ) 28 27 23
HOL
4 El & Z 8 8 10 1 2 3 4 s 8 Z 1 2 3 4 3 1 z
Tl |XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD X X X X X X X X X X
i1 | 12 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 17 8 2 0 | it | 12 | 13 14 8 3 0 | 11 | 12 i3 14
XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD | XRLD X X X X XHS X X X X X
8 | 19 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 24 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 21 15 | 16 | 17z | 18 | 19 | 20 21
HOL X X X X NIA X X X X X X X X XHS
25 | 26 27 | 28 | 28 30 31 22 | 23 | 24 | 25| 26 | 22 28 22 | 23 | 28 | 25 | 26 27 28
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
2 3 a ] 4 2 5 3 30 | 31 2 E
NIA | NIA | NIA
Jan Atnd: 18 Accum: 94 Feb Atnd: 19 Accum: 113 Mar Atnd: 20 Accum: 133
Apri 2532 May 2021 June 2024
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Frl Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Frl Sat | Sun
9 50 3 % 2 3 4 26 f 8 a9 0 1 2 31 1 2 3 4 5 6
NIA | NIA X X X X
3 8 Z 8 3 10 11 3 4 3 8 Z 8 3 z 8 2 0 | i1 12 13
NIA X X X X X X X X XHS Tl
12 | 13 i4 | 15 | 16 17 18 10 i1 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 16 14 | 15 6 | 17 | 18 12 20
X X X X X X X X X X
19 20 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 25 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 23 21 22 | 23 | 2 23 26 27
X X X X X X X X X X
26 27 28 | 29 | 30 24 25 26 | 27 | 28 28 30 28 22 | 30
X X X X X X X X X X
5 ¥ 31
| | HoL | |
Apr Atnd: 19 Accum: 152 May Atnd: 20 Accum: 172 June Atnd: 4 Accum: 176
66

https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=56958

171



6/17/2021

2020-2021 Peotone CUSD 207U as of 6/17/2021
Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

TI

HOL
NIA

Cnrda Dascrintion 3'3 j

Days
Pupil Attendance Day 134
Half-Day School Improvement Program 5
Remote-Learning Day 31
Full-Day Parent/Teacher Conference 1
Full-Day Remote Planning Day 5
Teacher Institute/Workshop 4
Holiday 9
Not in Attendance 18

Public School Calendar Legend

Total Days Toward 176
Pupil Attendance:

Total Calendar Days: 180

PT /In-Service/School Improv./Act of God/Interrupted Days/Delayed Start-Explanations

School Begin Date: 08/24/2020 School End Date: 06/07/2021
Regular Day: 8:30AM - 3:20PM Instruct. Day Lgth: 5 Hrs. 40 Mins.
PV | %12 e ag o Stuslant ringireg Time |0 12F Znpianation for ATiivity 5.
i< Dare lenge [-oWe Dasar Aitand 1;"':_31’/1_‘?' Sohnni Cinaimng o
08/24/2020(T1 Teacher Institute/Workshop r B ,
08/25/2020|TI Teacher Institute/Workshop |

Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff  will work  on school|
‘09/18/2020 HS Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans. )
[ Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM |Staff  will work  on school
_1_0/%8i2_0§(3i)(_HS |Program o 12:00PM_ 13:30PM 4 improvement plans.

Full-Day Parent/Teacher| 10:00AM
10/29/2020|FPT Conference l 6:00PM Parent Teacher Conferences.
01/04/2021|T1 Teacher Institute/Workshop |

Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff  will work on school
_02/12/2021 XHS Program 12:00PM 13:30PM improvement plans.

| Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM |1:00PM Staff  will work on school

03/19/20211XHS Program 12:00PM |3:30PM improvement plans. |

Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM il:OOPM Staff  will work on school
,05/07/2021|XHS |Program 112:00PM [3:30PM improvement plans. |
|06/07/2021[TI  |Teacher Institute/Workshop | |

67

https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=56958

1/1



| -7j4i| PEOTONE
CUSD 207U Z

Approval of the Acceptance of
an Athletic Trainer Bid for
2021-2024 (3 School Years)

68



District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, Illinois 60468
Telephone No.: 708-258-0991
Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy l
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson |
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee [

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: Acceptance of Athletic Trainer Bid for 2021-2024 (3 School Years)

Date: June 15, 2021

Members of the Board:

At the end of the current IHSA season, our athletic trainer contract with ATI will
expire. In preparation for the fall sports season starting up in August, | have gone
through the formal bidding process to find the lowest responsible bidder for the next
three (3) year contract.

We received two bids for the contract. The bidders were lllinois Bone & Joint
Institute and ATI. ATI's attempt to keep our business resulted in a much higher price
than they were previously charging us. They bid $44,000 for the 2021-2022 school
year with an increase each of the next two years. IBJI bid $40,000 with no increases
over the life of the contract. After a review of their qualifications and checking the
school district references they provided, | am confident they will do an outstanding
job for our student athletes.

| recommend the Board accepts the bid of $40,000 per year for three (3) years
as submitted by lllinois Bone & Joint Institute. Upon your acceptance of this
low bid, | will work with IBJi and our Attorney to draft and sign the final
agreement.

Please contact me with questions.
Sincerely,

Trevor J. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

Page lof1

69



BID FORM
Time Period
Year One: 2021-2022 $ 40,000
Year Two: 2022-2023 $ 40,000
Year Three: 2023-2024
ear Three $ 4/0 ), 600
Number of payments required per year: 3

Estimated Date Trainer Available to Start: /i‘/" Gus T /.- 202 (

B —_—
Contractor/Company Name: j ST

Qoo Cwne L. #2550
s Feamnes, TL 600/
Phone: S{7- S2Y-5060

Printed Name: /QZ — S E°%

[
Title: S FPoriss /fﬁfmrc_—r/\)é g/szwc’rf Vv pprisnl—

Signature: /L/G//A?

] At
Date: { é,'/ 3{/ q/

Address:

-

The person signing above represents that he or she is duly authorized to submit the
attached bid on behalf of the Contractor/Company identified above.

Conlact: tmoore@peotoneschools,org 8 Updated: 5/24/2021

70




l CERTIFICATION FORM I

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND NOTARIZED AND MUST ACCOMPANY THE BID TO
THE PEOTONE CUSD 207U BOARD OF EDUCATION. THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THE
FOLLOWING:

10.

Contact: tmoore@peotoneschools org 10 71

Have not been convicted of the offense of bid-rigging under Section 33-E3 of the {/linois Criminal
Code of 1961, as amended, nor the offense of bid rotation under Section 33E-4 of the /llinois
Criminal Code of 1961, as amended (720 ILCS 5/33 E-3 and 33-4),

Have not been convicted of bribing or attempting to bribe an officer or an employee of the State of
[llinois, nor made an admission of guilt of such conduct which is a matter of record;

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any federal or state department or agency;

Have not been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud
or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(federal, state or local) transaction or contract;

Have not violated any federal or state antitrust statutes or committed embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, or received stolen property;

Are not in arrears on any state or federal taxes;

Have not had one or more public (federal, state or local) transactions or contracts terminated for
cause or default;

(If Applicable) shall pay all laborers, workers and mechanics performing work under the contract
not less than the prevailing rate of wages as found by the Illinois Department of Labor or the Board
of Education, shall require all subcontractors in writing to do the same, shall submit a verified
payroll for all workers employed with each request for payment, and shall in all other respects
comply with the Prevailing Wage Act in carrying out work under the contract, The prevailing rate
of wages are revised by the Department of Labor and are available on the Department's official
website;

Shall, if it employs 25 or more employees, maintain a drug free workplace for all employees engaged
in the performance of work under the contract and shall comply with the requirements of the [/linois
Drug-Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/3);

Shall maintain a sexual harassment policy in compliance with Section 2-105 of the //inois Human
Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-105) that includes, at a minimum, the following information: (i) the
illegality of sexual harassment; (ii) the definition of sexual harassment under State law; (iil) a
description of sexual harassment, utilizing examples; (iv) an internal complaint process including
penalties; (v) the legal recourse, Investigative and complaint process available through the
Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; (vi) dirsctions on how to contact the
Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; and (vii) protection against
retaliation;

Shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin or ancestry, citizenship status, age,
physical or mental disability unrelated to ability, sexual orientation, military status or an unfavorable
discharge from military service; and

Updated: 5/24/202(




12. Shall comply with Board Policy 4:60; each contractor with the District is bound by each of the
following;

a. In accordance with 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(f): (1) prohibit any of its employees who is or was found
guilty of a criminal offense listed in 105 ILCS 5/21B-80 to have direct, daily contact at a District
school or school-related activity with one or more student(s); and (2) require each of its employees
who will have direct, daily contact with student(s) to cooperate during the District’s fingerprint-
based criminal history records check on him or her.

b. In accordance with 105 ILCS 5/24-5: (1) concerning each employee who begins providing
services in the District after June 16, 2014, provide the District with evidence of physical fitness to
perform the duties as assigned and freedom from communicable disease if the employee will have
direct, daily contact with one or more student(s); and (2) require any new or existing employee who
has and will have direct, daily contact with one or more student(s) to complete additional health
examinations as required by the District and be subject to additional health examinations, including
tuberculosis screening, as required by the Illinois Department of Public Health rules or order of a
local health official.

13 Shall submit to Peotone School District 207-U a valid and current certificate of insurance naming
Peotone School District 207-U as additional insured for the types and amounts of coverage required
by the contract specifications or appropriate minimums.

14. ompleted IRS W-9 form.
15 1sf of gértifications
Signature ﬁ.L
Printed Name and Title / % T ; EPA §}'m¢r’$ /"/ IR/ E gr;rm’;’; pm/ﬂm[
Contractor/Company T AL

Address 4&0 ? Ave Bo #300
City, State, Zip P‘; ﬁn:,.ll} ; ?_L GOO/b
Date _('/9 2/ Phone 8"177764’?326 Fax 224~ 7‘5”5'5.-"1

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _%_ day of ﬁ)ﬂ? . 20 (9- l

NOTARY PUBLIC
i)
ALEX J VELASCO RCDRIGUEZ | % /] ! (/Q_JM@“’ w( £ {}342/{).
Official Seal /| d o

Notary Public - State of illinois ' L-‘
My Cammission Expires Nov 19, 2024

Conlact: tmoore@peotoneschools org 1 Updated: 5/24/2021

72




ALY SIIEP IS SMINIVI L 2TUIIHLY \w\v\.ﬂﬁn.\\%\\
$9p09 TL I

1 w~osr1zy 77 N~%
227190 L&N&\mﬂm\\

OLOEAS ) svaet

SE009 1 “jed pue|ybiy
PY A3|[eA @035 6161

“Jayaq BAI "19y3aq SADW

«JLNLILSNI l\

INIOr® INOY oy,
SIONITHI e

73



REPORT NO. 88:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A RELEASE OF A
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA.

The Board will need a motion to approve a Release of a Peotone High School
Diploma. Carter Bettenhausen (DOB 07.01.1999) has completed his educational
programming and has earned his high school diploma as of 05.28.2021.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 89:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ASPHALT REPAIRS AND
SEALCOATING AT PES/PJHS/PHS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Asphalt Repairs and Sealcoating at
PES/PJHS/PHS.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 90:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District and
the lllinois State Board of Education®).

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Personnel
of the Certified and Classified Staff.

CERTIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:

Kelley Mead - PHS - Spanish Teacher - (effective date of 08.16.2021).
James Segatto - PHS - English Teacher (effective date of 08.16.2021).
Kelly Leonard - PHS - English Teacher (effective date of 08.16.2021).
William Judge - PHS - Industrial Arts Teacher (effective date of 08.16.2021).

APPROVAL OF ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACTS:
e Carole Zurales - Principal (PES) (effective date of 07.01.2021).
* Wendy Bean - Assistant Principal (PJHS) (effective date of 07.01.2021)
e Jason Spang - Principal (PHS) (effective date of 07.01.2021).

74



-t PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

Approval of a Release of a
Diploma - Peotone High School

75



' District Office
pEOTON E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468
cusn 207" Telephone No.: 708-258-0991

Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein May 28, 2021
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official ,
To: Peotone Board of Education

Amy Loy _

Director of Special Services From: Amy Loy, Director of Special Services

RE: Carter Bettenhausen release of diploma

Please be advised that Carter Bettenhausen (dob 7/1/1999) has completed his
educational programming and has earned his high school diploma as of 5/28/2021.

BOARD OF EDUCATION Please authorize the release of his high school diploma for Peotone School District

207U.
Tara Robinson
President
Richard Uthe .
Sincerely,

Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Mrs. Ay Loy
Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee Director of Special Services
Jodi Becker | 708-258-0991, ext. 3106
Trustee
Sawnllove . aloy@peotoneschools.org
Trustee
Tim Stoub
Trustee

76



Al PEOTONE
CUSD 207U z

Approval of the Asphalt Repairs
and Sealcoating at PES/PJHS/PHS

77



JOB NAME: PEOTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DATE: 6/18/2021,

PROPOSAL 3UBMITYED To: DAVE OSRORNE PHONE#: 708-341-0252
ADDRESS: 605 w, NORTH PEOTONE, IL. PAXH

dos’borne@geotoneschools,org_
JOB LOCATTON:  PEOTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

t*tww*t*w*wwwa**x*wnw**ttw*wuww*w*wwn**w*wwwwxwtwwwﬂwwxwwwwwwnw*wnwaw~wwwﬂw-*nwwtwrw*ww'ﬁrwkww*wwwtnaw
WE HEREBRY SUBMIT SPHRCIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATHS FOR FURNLSHING MATERIAL AND LABOR TO:

.
FURNISH MATERIAL & LABOR TO:

REMOVE & REPLACE 6 AREAS OF FAILED ASPHALT APPROX. 1785 SF $10,710.00

WE PROPOSER HEREBY T0 PURNTSH MATERIAL AHD TARBOR - ZOMPLETE IN ACCORDANCE ®ITH ABOVE SPRCIFTCATION,
FORCTHE SUM OF:

TEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND TEN DOLLARS & 00/100 $ 10,710.00

PAYMINT TC BE MADE A3 FOLLOWS: NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE QOF INVOICE~AFTER EACH 30 DAYS 2% ADDED. ALL
MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED. ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER ACCQRDING
TO STAMDARD PRACTICES. ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS
WilLL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITTEN CORDFRS AND WILL BECOME AM EXTRA CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE THE

ESTIMATE. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPOW STRIKES, ACCIDENTS CR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL. OWNER 70
CARRY FIRE, TDth,P AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE, OUR WORKERS ARE “ULLY COYEREDR BY WORKMEN'S
fOMFFVo“T,H“ 'q#u'. CE. AnL COLLECTION AGENCY & LEGAI, FEES ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMEX

éd L/ o 6/18/2021

..,.

AUTHORIZED STGMATURE DATE
NOTE: THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN BY US IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS.
ww*wt*wﬁwrwtw*-wtwwnwawtwvwvwnwﬂttwﬂrwQw*twnnwnnnwu*rawnwaawunwwwww*nw*nrww*twwwrw-*wrwwwtwwawrwnwaw*w
ABOVE PRICES, SPHRCIFICATIONS AND CONDIPIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE HERERY ACCEPTED. YOU ARE
AUTHCRIZED 70 DO THE WORK AS SFECIFIED. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AS OUTLINED AROVE.

(708)597-3088 * FAX (708)385-4878
ROYSLAWNCARE@HOTMAIL.COM

COMMITTED TO SUPERIOR SERVICE

AGTHORIZED SIGNATIRE DATE

DUTDDBR MAENTENANDE INC.

WWW.ROYSLAWNCARE.COM




PEOTONE JR, HIGH DATE, - - 5/5/2021

815-210-3991

TEn a:r DAVE OSBORNRE

605 w. NORTH PEOTONE, II,.

ornedapeotonaschools.org

ams TONN O PLOTONE J2t 115Gy
x**wnww*ﬂv\'*‘nﬂ*ﬂﬂwwwnvc**)\ww*wwwwwwww*k*kt**kwwﬂ‘w*x*w*ww’(wwwW'knirw*ﬁwntxw*www*-nwnnwwﬂwwwwkw*xﬁwv:wnwwvuc-nﬁw

FRIAG ANL TGS 10

fORED RET TN RS

SHY SUBMID SuCip

FURNISH MATERIAL & LABOR TO;
REMOVE & REPLACE | AREA OF ASPHALT APPROX. 383 $F $1800.00

CRACK FILL APPROX. 1400 1LF $700.00
SEAL COAT 92,400 8O. 57, 57392.00
RESRIPE TO EXISTING $1183.00
(07 STRIPES (24' X 307
65 STRIPKS
6 H/C
3 NO PARKING
4 NO BUS PARKING
727 LF §TRIPES

ORDANCS &

k) [1.075.00

FROM DATE OI" INVQ'LLIL IAT"]‘UR LJ\(‘H k

TRE,
ANXENARNARREN XL AN RN K £

S : SO ITH T T RIY
ﬂﬂﬁﬁfﬁ*!ﬂ*’w’*"’ﬂfﬁ**ﬂﬁﬁk'f?i’f*’fﬁﬁﬂ'h‘l‘ﬁﬁ f"'\"ﬁ*'w"fﬁ*ﬂ"ﬂWﬁ"ﬂ"""ﬂ‘**ﬂﬂk‘ﬂquﬂnﬁkﬂ'*”’fﬂﬂw'ﬂ

(70815972088 » FAX (708)385-457%
N .Ir]. f.‘| N {' ™ gf*\ 1 v o \
BUTSLAWNLARLOROTMAILOON '“Jllrnﬂ IR MAINTENANGE INE,

Y "~ 19 W W ADYBLAWNCARE.QOM




PEOTONE SCHOQLS oi _ 5_/5/_2_@_?_:1

™ DAVE QSBORNE MGG B1%5-210-39901

ARRESS: 605 w. NORTH PEQTONE, IL. FANE

(SIR[eEY

e I LON: PEOTONLE HTIGU BCHOOL
w«a**wwwwwwwawtw*awnwwwwwwvww«nw«wnnwnw*herw~*nwzkrwwwwn#ww«w*wnwwnwtvwwwwﬂw«wﬂwwww*wwwwwarwﬁwww#wawwn

PR 5T SPRCVELCLTIONS A

FURNISH MATERIAL & LABOR TO:

REMOYE & REPLACE 16 ARUAS OF FAILED ASPUALT APPROX. 1061 SF 56001.00
CRACK FILL APPROX, 1244 LF $622.00
SEAL COAT & RESTRIPE TO EXISTING  S18135.00

[2

5 24,.818.00

RS

TWENTY FOUR THQUESAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND EIGHTEEN DOLLARS & 00/:100 k] 24,818.00

NET 30 DAYS CROM DATR O‘F ]};‘W} T‘l"T-‘ .ﬂ""l‘]"R IALH "if_\ l“.’\Y‘I 2?.‘ ACDED .

PRETIN
PRE EULLY
THE WSS TE

P2y s met

[ ORI
HSX1 WORDT

Voo e AW B “p SR
ARN YT UTHORAR BT RIS YO ¢ 3G LAYS,

L3 wv:rin\ lrw*wvwr/rnnranwww’rwﬁrtr;\ hknwﬂﬂwznn«ﬁhntﬂkn wka—wwawnn«wnﬂwnanwn*nwy«www;« LE R R RS R

AERRRTWN MW Y

P TED

@MW@@}%@?’Q DI » W r\ (v-]@&“a%ﬁg 487‘1\5 z']
AR ‘U PN ( ) 3 \1' i . 7 y .
ROYSLAWNCARE @H@Eﬂ AILCOM mlJanw N?AII\..LNM IE NG,

i i D 80 WEWRGYGLAWNCARY, COM

(!



CHANGE IN STATUS:

e Emma Ahrens - PES - Second Grade Remote Teacher to Second Grade
Teacher - (effective date of 06.21.2021).

e Erin Blievernicht - PHS - Zero Hour Math Overload (effective date of 08.16.2021).

¢ Amy Deutsche - PES - First Grade Remote Teacher to PES Math Interventionist
(effective date of 06.21.2021).

» Larry Deweese - PES - Remote Music Teacher to PES Music Teacher (effective
date of 06.21.2021).

o Kathy Ernst - PES - Third Grade Remote Teacher to PES Third Grade Teacher
(effective date of 06.21.2021).

o Katherine Herder - PJHS - Assistant Softball Coach (effective date
of 07.26.2021).

¢ Chelsea McKay - PJHS - Assistant Softball Coach (effective date of 07.26.2021).

o Kerry O'Connell - PHS - Sophomore Head Volleyball Coach PJHS - Assistant
Volieyball Coach (effective date of 06.21.2021).

e Kim Paglianulo - PJHS - Head Softball Coach - (effective date of 06.21.2021).

¢ Tracy Redman -PES Third Grade Teacher to PES Reading Specialist
(effective date of 06.21.2021).

» Gregg Screiber - PES PE Teacher/Permanent Sub to PES PE Teacher
(effective date of 06.21.2021).

e Lauren Zivat - PES - Kindergarten Remote Learning Teacher/Art Teacher to

PES Art Teacher (effective date of 06.21.2021).

RESIGNATION:
e Christine Juma - PHS - English Teacher (effective 06.16.2021).
¢ Christine Juma - PHS - Student Council Sponsor (effective date of 06.16.2021).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
¢ Nicole Grancizny - Transportation - 1:1 Bus Aide (effective date of 08.10.2021).

APPROVAL OF DIRECTOR CONTRACTS:
e Dave Osborne - Director of Buildings and Grounds
(effective date of 07.01.2021).
e Jennifer Haag - Director of Transportation (effective date of 07.01.2021).

CHANGE IN STATUS:

» Jennifer Hall - PES-Crossing Guard/Sanitation to PES Lunch/Recess Supervisor
(effective date of 06.21.2021).

* Renordia Malone - PES - Mail Run/Transportation Sanitation to PES
Lunch/Recess Supervisor (effective date of 06.21.2021).

* Bonnie Schick - PES - Arrival/Dismissal, Support Library, Sanitation to
PES Lunch/ Recess Supervisor (effective date of 06.21.2021).

* Natalie Clay - PES - Nurse Clerk to PES Lunch/Recess Supervisor and
Crossing Guard (effective date of 06.21.2021).

81



e Sharon Alexander - PJHS - Cafeteria - from 3.50 hours to 4 hours (08.16.2021).
* Renee Newquist - PHS -Cafeteria - 2 hours to PHS Cafeteria (08.16.2021).
o Katie Stoltz - PHS - Cafeteria - 2 hours to PHS Cafeteria (08.16.2021).

RESIGNATION:
o LexiBryant - PHS - Varsity Softball Head Coach - (effective date of 06.14.2021).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of Board Policy 7:20

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:
EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ACTION

FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

82



;
~“ial| PEOTONE Z

For Discussion:
Board Policy 7:20

83



Peotone Community Unit School District 207U 7:20

Students

Harassment of Students Prohibited

No person, including a School District employee or agent, or student, shall harass, intimidate, or
bully a student on the basis of actual or perceived: race; color; national origin; military status;
unfavorable discharge status from military service; sex; sexual orientation; gender identity;
gender-related identity or expression; ancestry; age; religion; physical or mental disability; order
of protection status; status of being homeless; actual or potential marital or parental status,
including pregnancy; association with a person or group with one or more of the aforementioned
actual or perceived characteristics; or any other distinguishing characteristic. The District will not
tolerate harassing, intimidating conduct, or bullying whether verbal, physical, sexual, or visual,
that affects the tangible benefits of education, that unreasonably interferes with a student’s
educational performance, or that creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational
environment. Examples of prohibited conduct include name-cafling, using derogatory slurs,
stalking, sexual violence, causing psychological harm, threatening or causing physical harm,
threatened or actual destruction of property, or wearing or possessing items depicting or implying
hatred or prejudice of one of the characteristics stated above.

Sexual Harassment Prohibited

The District shall provide an educational environment free of verbal, physical, or other conduct or
communications constituting harassment on the basis of sex as defined and otherwise prohibited
by State and federal law. See policies 2:265, Title IX Sexual Harassment Grievance Procedure,
and 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure.

Making a Report or Compiaint

Students are encouraged to promptly report claims or incidences of bullying, intimidation,
harassment, sexual harassment, or any other prohibited conduct to the Nondiscrimination
Coordinator, Building Principal, Assistant Building Principal, Dean of Students, a Complaint
Manager, or any employee with whom the student is comfortable speaking. A student may choose
to report to an employee of the student’s same gender.

Reports under this policy will be considered a report under Board policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance
Procedure, and/or Board policy 2:265, Title IX Sexual Harassment Grievance Procedure. The
Nondiscrimination Coordinator and/or Complaint Manager shall process and review the report
according to the appropriate grievance procedure. The Superintendent shall insert into this policy
the names, office addresses, email addresses, and telephone numbers of the District’'s current
Nondiscrimination Coordinator and Complaint Managers. The Nondiscrimination Coordinator
also serves as the District’s Title IX Coordinator.

7:20 Page 1 of 3
84



Nondiscrimination Coordinator:

Amy Loy, Director of Special Services
Name

Connor Shaw Center

212 West Wilson Street, Peotone, IL 60468
Address

aloy@peotoneschools.org

Email
708-258-0991, ext. 3106

Telephone

Complaint Managers:

Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum Joanne Obszanski, Principal
Name Name

Connor Shaw Center Peotone Intermediate Center

212 West Wilson Street 9546 W. Manhattan-Monee Road,
Peotone, IL 60468 Frankfort, IL 60423

Address Address
bowens@peotoneschools.org jobszanski@peotoneschools.org
Email Email

708-258-0991, ext. 3108 815-469-5744

Telephone Telephone

The Superintendent shall use reasonable measures to inform staff members and students of this
policy by including:
1. For students, age-appropriate information about the contents of this policy in the District’s
student handbook(s), on the District's website, and, if applicable, in any other areas where
policies, rules, and standards of conduct are otherwise posted in each school.

2. For staff members, this policy in the appropriate employee handbook(s), if applicable,
and/or in any other areas where policies, rules, and standards of conduct are otherwise

made available to staff.

Investigation Process

Any District employee who receives a report or complaint of harassment must promptly forward
the report or complaint to the Nondiscrimination Coordinator or a Complaint Manager. Any
employee who fails to promptly comply may be disciplined, up to and including discharge.
Reports and complaints of harassment will be confidential to the greatest extent practicable,
subject to the District's duty to investigate and maintain an educational environment that is
productive, respectful, and free of unlawful discrimination, including harassment.

For any report or complaint alleging sexual harassment that, if true, would implicate Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §1681 et seq.), the Nondiscrimination Coordinator or
designee shall consider whether action under policy 2:265, Title IX Sexual Harassment Grievance
Procedure, should be initiated.

For any other alleged student harassment that does not require action under policy 2:265, Title
IX Sexual Harassment Grievance Procedure, the Nondiscrimination Coordinator or a Complaint
Manager or designee shall consider whether an investigation under policies 2:260, Uniform
Grievance Procedure, and/or 7:190, Student Behavior, should be initiated, regardless of whether
a written report or complaint is filed.

7:20 Page 2 of 3
85



Reports That Involve Alleged Incidents of Sexual Abuse of a Child by School Personnel

An alleged incident of sexual abuse is an incident of sexual abuse of a child, as defined in 720
ILCS 5/11-9.1A(b), that is alleged to have been perpetrated by school personnel, including a
school vendor or volunteer, that occurred: on school grounds during a school activity; or outside
of school grounds or not during a school activity.

Any complaint alleging an incident of sexual abuse shall be processed and reviewed according
to policy 5:90, Abused and Neglected Child Reporting. In addition to reporting the suspected
abuse, the complaint shall also be processed under policy 2:265, Title IX Sexual Harassment
Grievance Procedure, or policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure.

Enforcement

Any District employee who is determined, after an investigation, to have engaged in conduct
prohibited by this policy will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including discharge. Any
third party who is determined, after an investigation, to have engaged in conduct prohibited by
this policy will be addressed in accordance with the authority of the Board in the context of the
relationship of the third party to the District, e.g., vendor, parent, invitee, etc. Any District student
who is determined, after an investigation, to have engaged in conduct prohibited by this policy will
be subject to disciplinary action, including but not limited to, suspénsion and expulsion consistent
with the behavior policy. Any person making a knowingly false accusation regarding prohibited
conduct will likewise be subject to disciplinary action.

Retaliation Prohibited

Retaliation against any person for bringing complaints or providing information about harassment
is prohibited (see policies 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure, and 2:265, Title IX Sexual
Harassment Grievance Procedure).

Students should report allegations of retaliation to the Building Principal, an administrator, the
Nondiscrimination Coordinator, and/or a Complaint Manager.

LEGAL REF.: 20 U.S.C. §1681 et seq., Title IX of the Educational Amendments of 1972; 34
C.F.R. Part 106.
105 ILCS 5/10-20.12, 10-22.5, 5/27-1, and 5/27-23.7.
775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq., lllinois Human Rights Act.
23 lll.Admin.Code §1.240 and Part 200.
Davis v. Monroe County Bd. of Educ., 526 U.S. 629 (1999).
Franklin v. Gwinnett Co. Public Schs., 503 U.S. 60 (1992).
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent Sch. Dist., 524 U.S. 274 (1998).
West v. Derby Unified Sch. Dist. No. 260, 206 F.3d 1358 (10th Cir. 2000).

CROSS REF.: 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 2:265 (Title IX Sexual Harassment
Grievance Procedure), 5:20 (Workplace Harassment Prohibited), 5:90
(Abused and Neglected Child Reporting), 7:10 (Equal Educational
Opportunities), 7:180 (Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation,
and Harassment), 7:185 (Teen Dating Violence Prohibited), 7:190 (Student
Behavior), 7:240 (Conduct Code for Participants in Extracurricular Activities)

7:20 Page 3 of 3
86



